
City of Berwyn 
City Council Meeting 

April 24, 2012 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
APRIL 24, 2012 

DEAR A TIENDEE ..... THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL WELCOME YOU. PLEASE KEEP IN MIND THAT THIS IS A 
MEETING OF THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBERS AS OPPOSED TO A PUBUC HEARING WHERE ATTENDEES ARE 
ENCOURAGED TO PARTICIPATE. UNLESS INVITED BY THE MAYOR TO SPEAK. YOU ARE REQUESTED NOT TO 
INTERRUPT. 11' YOU ARE RECOGNIZED BY THE MAYOR. PLEASE PREFACE YOUR REMARKS BY STATING YOUR 
NAME AND ADDRESS FOR THE RECORD. THANK YOU. 

ROBERT J. LOVERO 
MAYOR 

ROLLCALL 

AGENDA 

(A) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - MOMENT OF SlLENCE 

(B) OPEN FORUM - (TOPIC MUST NOT BE ON THE AGENDA) 

THOMAS J. PAVUK 
CITY CLERK 

(C) PRESENTATION OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS MINUTES FOR APPROVAL 
1. REGULAR MEETING 4/lOJ12-COW-4IIO/12 

(D) BID OPENING-TABULATIONS 

(E) BERWYN DEVELOPMENT CORP.-BERWYN TOWNSHlPJHEALTH DISTRICf 

(F) REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR 
1. RESOLUTION-ANNUAL BASEBALL P ARADE-4128112 
2. PROCLAMA TION-COMCAST CARE DAY -4/21112 
3. AFSCMECONTRACf 

(G) REPORTS AND COMMUNlCA nONS FROM THE CITY CLERK. 

(H) COMMUNICATIONS FROM (ZONING) BOARD OF APPEALS 
1. RESOLUTION AND ORDINANCE-ALIVIO MEDICAL CENTER, 6447 W. CERMAK RD 

(I) REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM ALDERMEN, COMMITTEES OTHER BOARDS 
AND COMMISSIONS 
1. DEFERRED-SKRYD-HANDICAP SIGN-J. SCOTELLA-6549 W. 28TH STREET 
2. PAUL-PIPER SCHOOL-BLOCK PARTY & STREET CLOSURE-5/1S/12 
3. LAURETO-PITZGERALD'S OUTDOOR SHOW "UNDER THE STARS"-S/S/12 

(1) ST AFF REPORTS 
1. POLICE CHIEF RITZ-SWEARING IN OF NEW PROBATIONARY PATROL OFFICERS 
2. FIRE CHIEF O'HALLORAN-SWEARING OF NEW PROBATIONARY FIREFIGHTER 
3. CITY ATIORNEY-INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF 

BERWYN AND THE BERWYN PARK DISTRICT 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
APRIL 24,2012 

4. CITY ATIORNEY -AGREEMENT AND SETTLEMENT OF IMP A GRIEVANCE 
5. LAW DEPARTMENT-BOUNCE SPORTS MULTIPLEX BUILDING LEASE ORD. 
6. ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT -BERWYN INSURANCE RENEWAL 
7. PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR-ARBOR DAY PROCLAMATION 
8. CDBG-SECOND AMENDED IGA WITH IHDA $800,000 NSP GRANT 

(K) CONSENT AGENDA: AU.IT1!MSONTHECOWSEm AOENDA AR.ECONSIDEJW)T08I!ROUTINI!IN~A'\1JItEAND 
IIIIll BE ENACTeD IN ONE M011ON. nteRE. WIll8E NO SSl'ARATE DlSC\JSS1ON OFTIlESE mlMS UNL5SS A COl/lolClL MSMBI!R SO 
REQUESTS. [}{ WHICH E.VBHTTHJ) ITIiM WlU.I!B REMOVED FROM TIm CONSENT AGl!.NOA AND CONSIDERED AS THE FUtST lTE1.1 API'BR 
APPROVAL Of T\{Ii CONSENT AOENOA 

1. BUDGET CHAIR-PAYROll-41 11 112-$993.94 1.26 
2. BUDGET CHAIR-PAYABLES-4124/12-$481.318,70 
3. MAYOR-CONCLUSION OF A LIQUOR HEARING PROCEEDING 
4. BUILDlNG & LOCAL IMPROVEMENT PERMITS-MARCH, 2012 
5. BOY AlIAN-HANDICAP SIGN-H. RANDLEMAN-3438 HARVEY AVE.-DENY 
6. STICKNEY YOUTH FOOTBALL FUNDRAISER-5/12/12 



- Table of Contents 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

ITEM(S) PAGES 

ROLL CALL 
A. Pledge of Allegiance - Moment of Silence 
B. Open Forum 

c. 

Topic must NOT be on the Agenda 

Presentation of Previous Meeting Minutes for Approval 
I. Minutes City Council - 411 0/12 
2. Minutes Committee of Whole - 4/10/12 

1- 4 
1- I 

D. Bid Opening - Tabulations 

E. Berwyn Development Corp-Berwyn TownshiplHealth District 

F. Reports and Communications from the Mayor 
I. Resolution-Annual Baseball Parade 
2. Proclamation-Comcast Care Day 
3. AFSCME Contract 

1- 1 
1- I 
1- 1 

G. Reports and Communications from the City Clerk 

H. Communications from (Zoning) Board of Appeals 
I. Resolution and Ordinance-Alivio Medical Center, 6447 W. Cermak Rd 1-8 

1. Reports and Communications from Aldermen. Committees. other Boards and Commissions 
1. Deferred-Skryd-Handicap Sign-). Scotella-6549 W. 28~1 Street 1- 9 
2. Paul-Pi per School-Block Party & Street Closure - 5/18/12 1- I 
3. Laureto-Fitzget1lld's Outdoor Show "Under the Stars" - 5/5/12 1- I 

). Staff Reports 
1. Police Chief Ritz-Swearing in of New Probationary Patrol Officers 1-8 
2. Fire Chief O'Halloran-Swearing in of New Probationary Firefighter 1-2 
3. City Attorney-Intergovernmental Agreement between The City of Berwyn and 

The Berwyn Park District. 1- 6 
4. City Attorney-Agreement and Settlement of lMPA Grievance 1- I 
5. Law Department-Bounce Sports Multiplex Bui Iding Lease Ordinance 1-34 
6. Administrative Assistant-Berwyn Insurance Renewal 1- 2 
7. Public Works Director-Arbor Day Proclamation 1- 2 
8. CDBO-Second Amended IGA with IHDA $800,000 NSP Grant 1-15 

K. Consent Agenda 
I. Budget Chair-Payroll-4111112 - $993,941.26 1- 2 
2. Budget Chair-Payables-4124/12 - $481,318.70 1- 6 
3. Mayor-Conclusion of a Liquor Hearing Proceeding 1- I 
4. Building & Local improvement Permits for March, 2012 1- 9 
5. Boyajian-Handicap Sign-H. Randleman-3438 Harvey Ave-Deny 1- 6 
6. Stickney Youth Football Fundraiser - 5112112 J - 2 

April 24, 2012 



A 

• 

Pledge of Allegiance-Moment of Silence 

Open Forum 
(Topic Must Not Be on The Agenda) 



c. Presentation of Previous 
Meeting Minutes for Approval 



ROBERT J. LOVERO 
MAYOR 

t;\ 
MINUTES BERWYN 

CITY COUNCIL 
APRIL 10/ 2012 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

1. The regular meeting of the Berwyn CIty Council was called to order by 
Mayor Lovero at 8:02 p.m. Upon the call of the roll, the following 
responded present: Chapman, Boyajlan, Paul, Skryd, Santoy, Polashek 
Avila, and Laureto. 

2. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited and a moment of silence was had 
for the family of the deceased Jason Brescato, an employee with the 
Stickney Public Works Department and a Stickney Fireman and for the 
Men and Women on the streets of Berwyn protecting our safety, along 
with the Men and Women In the Armed Forces. 

3. The Open Forum portion of the meeting was announced. Alderman 
Avila announced the Morton College Job Fair to be held on April 25, 
2012, 1;00-4:00 p.m.; Meyers will also be In attendance. Avila also 
invited everyone to attend the North Berwyn Park District "Think 
Green" April 21, 2012. Alderman Chapman, Invited everyone to attend 
the Monster Mini-Golf Pub Crawl Saturday April 21, 2012 Noon-6 p.m. 
Chapman also congratulated the Mayor for being selected as the 2012 
Teeter Award recipient, which will be presented at the YMCA Annual 
Dinner Dance May 4, 2012. Alderman Laureto Invited everyone to 
attend the North Berwyn Education Foundation Dinner Dance April 21, 
2012. Alderman Boyajian reminded everyone to come out and attend 
"Clean-up Earth Day" sponsored by Berwyn Park District at 9 a.m. 
Saturday April 21, 2012 at Heritage Middle School. 

4. The minutes of the Berwyn CIty Council Meeting and the Committee of 
the Whole held on March 27, 2012 were submitted. Thereafter, Skryd 
made a motion, seconded by Polashek, to concur and approve as 
submitted. The motion carried by a voice vote, 

5. The Berwyn Development Corporation submitted a communicatIon 
regarding TIF application-Off the Traxx, 3144 Oak Park Ave. 
Thereafter, Paul made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to concur and 
approve for payment In an amount not to exceed $40,000. The motIon 
carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

6. The Berwyn Development Corporation submitted a communIcatIon 
regarding Commercial Loan-Jacks Rental, 6642 W. 26th Street. 

1 



BERWYN CITY COUNCil MINUTES 
APRil 10, 2012 

Thereafter, Paul made a motion, seconded by Boyajian, to concur and 
approve in an amount not to exceed $255,000. The motion carried by 
a unanimous roll call vote. 

7. The City Clerk submitted a communication regarding Approval of 
Closed Committee of tl1e Whole minutes of December 27, 2011, 
January 10, 2012, January 24, 2012 and February 14, 2012 as 
reviewed in Closed Session on March 27, 2012. Thereafter, Avila made 
a motion, seconded by Polashek, to concur and approve as submitted. 
The motion carried by a voice vote. 

8. The City Clerk submitted a communication regarding Updating and 
Codification of Ordinances and an Ordinance entitled: 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE EDITING AND INCLUSION OF 
CERTAIN ORDINANCES AS PARTS OF THE VARIOUS 
COMPONENT CODES OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES; AND 
REPEALING ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS IN CONFLICT 
THEREWITH. 

Thereafter, Skryd made a motion, seconded by Polashek, to concur, 
adopt the Ordinance as presented and authorizes the corporate 
authorities to affix their signatures thereto. The motion carried by a 
unanimous roll call vote. 

9. The Parking and Traffic Committee submitted a communication 
regarding a Parking and Traffic meeting held on March 28, 2012 with 
recommendation to remove referral Items #18 and #25 dated June 
23, 2009 regarding Stop Sign studies. Thereafter, Paul made a motion, 
seconded by Laureto, to concur and accept as informational. The 
motion carried by a voice vote. 

10. The Traffic Engineer submitted a communication regarding Revisions 
to Visitor Parking Passes and an Ordinance entitled: 

AN ORDINANCES AMENDING ORDINANCE SECTION 484.04 OF 
THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF "rHE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK 
COUNTY, ILLINOIS REGARDING VISITOR PASSES. 

Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by Skryd, to concur 
and adopt the Ordinance as presented and authorizes the corporate 

2 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 

APRil 10, 2012 

authorities to affix their signatures thereto. The motion carried by a 
unanimous roll call vote. 

11. The City Attorney submitted a communication regarding settlement of 
Case #2010 WC 35975. Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, 
seconded by Skryd, to concur and approve for payment in an amount 
nat to exceed $8,145.74. The motion carried by a unanimous roll call 
vote. 

12. Skryd made a motion, seconded by Boyajian, to suspend the rules and 
bring forward item K-6. The motion carried by a voice vote. Item K-6 
is a communication regarding Handicap Sign for J. Scotella-6549 W. 
28th Street. Thereafter, Skryd made a motion, seconded by Polashek, 
to defer the matter for two weeks. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

13. The Consent agenda Items K-l thru K-S-and K-7 thru K-9 were 
submitted: 

K-l Budget Chair-Payroll-3/28/12-$924,848.65 
K-2 Budget Chair-Payroll-4/10/12-$1,D09,880.33 
K-3 Mayor-Conclusion of Liquor Hearing Proceeding 
K-4 Laureto-Handicap sigh I. Velazqiez-1422 Wisconsin-Deny 
K-5 Laureto-Handicap sigh R. Ochoa-1219 Euclid-Deny 
K-7 Collections and Licensing Permits-March 2012 
K-8 The Salvation Army-Donut Day-6/1 & 6/2/12 & Red Kettle 

Campaign-l1/16 thru 12/24/12 
K-9 Community Health Assets Canvassing and Solicitation Application

May/June, 2012 

Thereafter, Avila made a motion, seconded by Santoy, to concur and 
approved by Omnibus Vote Designation. The motion carried by voIce 
vote. 

14. The Mayor informed the Council of a meeting that was held with 14 
Gas Stations owners from Berwyn, who requested the repeal of new 
Gas Tax. 

15. Alderman Paul called a Parking & Traffic Committee meeting for 
Wednesday, April 25, 2012 at 5:30 p.m. 

16. Alderman Skryd called an Administration Committee meeting, for 
Monday, May 7, 2012 at 5:30 p.m. 

3 



BERWYN CITV COUNCIL MINUTES 
APRil 10, 2012 

17. Alderman Santoy called a Business License & Taxation Committee 
meeting for Monday, April 23,2012 at 6:00 p.m. 

18. There being no further business to come before the meeting, same 
was after a motion by Laureto, seconded by Polashek, to adjourn at 
the hour of 8:19 p.m. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

4 



MINUTES 

BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

COMMfITEE OF THE WHOLE 

MARCH 10, 2012 

1. Mayor Lovero called the Committee of the Whole to order at 7: 05 p. m" upon 
the call of the roll, the following responded present. Chapman, Boyajian, Paul, 
Skryd, Santoy, Polashek, Avila and Laureto. 

2. There being no business for the Open Committee of the Whole, Mayor Lovero 
requested a motion to close the Committee of the Whole for Pending Litigation, 
Real Estate and Land Acquisition. Thereafter, a motion by Avila, seconded by 
Boyajian, to close the Committee of the Whole. Motion carried. 

3. A motion was made by Skryd, in Closed Session, seconded by Avila, to re
open the Committee of the Whole at 7:57 p.m. Motion carried. 

4. A motion was made by Avila, seconded by Polashek, to adjourn the Committee 
of the Whole at 7:57 p.m. Motion carried. 

Respectfully submitted, 

~~ 
5 J. Pavlik, CMC 

lerk 

1 



D. Bid Openings Tabulations 



E. Berwyn Development Corp. -

Berwyn Township/Health District 



F. Reports and Communications 

From The Mayor 



The City of Berwyn Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
8700 Waat ~e" Str&et Benrryn, Dlloolb B().40e·0701 Tolaphone: (708) 788-2880 Fu:: ('108) 788-£676 

www.berwyn-ll.gov 

RESOLUTION 

WHERE4S~ the Berwyn Playground Recreation Commission will hold their 
Annual Baseball Parade on Saturday April 28. 2012, beginning at 
9:00 a.m.to end at approximately) 2:00 noon; and 

WHEREAS, the Berwyn City Council voted to grant permission for the aforesaid 
activity on Tuesday April 24,2012; and 

WHEREAS, the baseball players and coaches will assemble at the El Strip between 
East and Elmwood Avenue, proceed soutll on Elmwood Ave., 
to Cermak Road; west to East Avenue, south on East Avenue to Baseball 
Alley proceed to the Bronco Field where all teams will assemble 
in the outfield: and 

WHEREAS, the Berwyn Police Department will have officers controlling traffic on 
the scheduled route with special attention to the major intersections. 

NOW THEREPORE, be it resolved by the Mayor and members of the Berwyn City 
Council to grant permission for this annual event and to extend to all the boys and 
girls partiCipating in the baseball program our best wishes for good weather and a 
successful baseball season. 

Entered upon the records of the City of Berwyn, this Mild day of April 2012. 

Attest: 

- CITY CLERK 



The City of Berwyn 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Proclamation 

Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

WHEREAS, Corneast remains en active, committed and engaged member of the Stete of Illinois as demonstrated by 11 
years of Comcast Cares service in local rommunities and well over 2.1 million total number of hou~ of service at 
approximately 3500 projects sites in local communities; 

WHEREAS, Corneast supports the core American value ofvolunteerism through partnerships, grsnts and volunteer 
activities that empowers individuals and organized communities; and 

WHEREAS, Corneast Cares Day is .a celebration of service, and is one of the largest national days of service that bri ngs 
employees, families, friends, and community partners together for a common purpose and mission; and 

WHEREAS, Corneast is celebrating its 1 1111 Comeast Cares Day, and has reached important milestones, including 2.5 
million hours of service and over $10.5 mi II ion in grants to organizations nationwide; and 

WHEREAS, Comcast Cares Day promotes a spirit of corporate responsibility thanks to the hard work, dedication and 
service of Comcast volunteers for "Beautify Berwyn" project work with Youth Crossroads and the Berwyn Park District 
in Berwyn, Illinois; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that I, Rohl!rt J. Lo"ero, Mayor of Berwyn, proclaim April 21, 
2012, as "'Comcast Cares Day" in Berwyn. 

Entered upon the records of the City of Berwyn thjs 24th day of April 2012. 

~~~ RobertJ.l~ 
Mayor 

1{i:4/' 
J lty lerk 

6700 WeAt l6" Street Ber-yn, Illinoi. 60402~701 Telephone' (708) 788-2660 Fax, (708) 788-2567 www.betwyn-iLgoy 



The City of Berwyn 

April 24, 2012 

Members of the City Council 

Re: AFSCME Contract 

Council Members: 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

I am presenting for your review the proposed contract with AFSCME. I have included this proposed agreement 
in your packets for your review. 

I am requesting at this time your approval of this agreement. On this approval, please understand that 
negotiations are stilI closed and information should remain in your possession only as to avoid any unfair labor 
practices. 

Thank you for your anticipated concurrence in approving the contract 

Respectfully, 

Robert 1. Levere 
Mayor 

6700 We.!It Z6,h Street Berwyn. Illinois 60402.0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Fax: (708) 788·2567 www.bc:rwyn.il.gov 



G. Reports and Communication From 
The City Clerk 



H. Communications From (Zoning) 

Board of Appeals 



THE CITY or BERWYN, ILLINOIS .HlLlldill~ A M :w fCr"'ljfl 

nO~J::l'rr.1. LOVERO, MuyUY 
ti700 W.~ ::-. t .!hlh Str~.'~t & F\c.r~v:vn. Illiooi!i 60-11) "2-0701 

H:kphonr: : I 708 J 7·'38-2i)(jO • f,:n,:: : (708) 7·<33-1675 • I\'''·'''·.h~ f"';o.-yn-ll.g1j" 

~:'''(~OARf) or APPEAlS April 19,2012 
('HArR.M ;\}\!. Jo~l w. Chrast).: ;.) 
l::XECUTII'£ SECRETA!?Y MHlon r. P~r:-;in 

Mt:1dBFP.\ : 
Dominil.L C(lsr:,ldll 
r':l)h<::rt \V. F~il 
Mar" Esth ... r- He rnJnd<-"/ 
Lmi:.:- C. Malina 
Don l\1]lc r 

City Clerk-CIty of 6erwyn 
6700 w. 26th Street 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402 

RE: Alivio Medical Center, Inc. 6447 W. Cerm(lk Road 

Dear Mr. Pavlik : 

Enclosed is lJ Resolution and Ordinance pertaining to the above captioned 
Hearing(s) in which the Berwyn Zoning Board of Appeals recommends 
approval by the City Council. 

Please present to the City Council at your earliest convenience. 

SIncerely 

~~ 
Executive Secretary 

Cc: Building Director-Lazzara 

P. o.? 



HPP-13-2012 03:52 ~ron: 16.3065541::8 T () : 178878826 T:, 

LEGAL DESCR!PTION 

LOTS 7,8 AND 9 IN BLOCK 2 IN GROH AND CHRlSTIAN'S SUBDIVISION OF THE 
NORTH '/2 Of THE NORTHEAST '1.. OF THE NORTHEAST % OF SECTION 30, 
TOWNSHIP 39 NORTH, RANGE 13 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN IN 
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS. ' 

CQMMON ,ADDRESS 
6447 W. Cermak Road' 

REQUEST BY APPLICANT 
Conditional Use to operate it Group Medical Cent~r 

APPLICANT -(lndividu5llly al'\d CollectiveLY) 
'Alivio Medical Center, Inc. 

gATE OF PUBLIC HEARlr.i§ 
April 17, 2012 

DATE OF PUBblC NOTICE PUBLICATION 
March 28 th

, 2012, Life Newspaper 

MEMBERS PRESENT 
Messrs: Malina, Castado, Miller, Fejt, Chrastka, Persin and Mrs. 
Hernandez. 

WHEREAS, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the BERWYN ZONING 
BOARD OF APPEALS, (the "BOARD"), in a PUBLIC MEETING of the 
BOARD on the 17th day of April, 2012, and having considered all the 
fact5 presented at the Hearing of this matter; 

WHEREAS, the APPLICANT has been duly informed if: (a) the 
BOARD fully or partiallv approves the request of the APPLICANT by 
at least 4 votes: OR (b) the BOARD rejects the request of the 
APPLICANT; OR (c) the nOAR.D has made no recommendation to the 
CITY COUNCILj and the CITY COUNCIL approves the request of the 
APPUCANT, the APPLICANT must obtain a building permit within SIX 
(6) MONTHS after the date that the ORDINANCE is enacted; 

The BOARD has reached its decision after considering the 
testtmony of the witnesses and the documents prese..n.ted both prior 
to and during the Hearing, briefly set forth as follows; 

P.03 



, I) ; 1 i l1::1 ,'!:jtlc'b , ':) 

1. The Petitioner, Alivio Medical Center, Inc., was represented by 
Attorney James A, Schraidt. Abdul Hafeez Bhurgri MO, the Medical 
Director, and Augustine Gomez Leal, the Architect, jointly testified on 
behalf of the Petitioner. The Petitioner shall hold title t6 the Real Estate 
and shall also operate the business under the same name. It should 
be noted that the Petitioner is a Not-Fer-Profit Corporation, receives 
some funds from the Federal Government and therefore is subject to 
some Federal Regulations. 

2. The Petitioner entered into a contract with Citizens Financial Bank to 
purchase the two story vacant building 6447 West Cermak Road and 
that contract is contingent upon approval of their Conditional Use to 
operate a Group Medical Center at that address. Mr. Persin stated that 
a Group Medical Center is not listed as a Regulated Use In either the 
RO or the ORO Overlay Districts so those regulations will not apply. 
The lot measures 88.74' East to West; 125" North to South; and the 
building measures 60.33' East to West and 99.90' North to South. 

3. Mr. Bhurgri testified that the Petitioner corporation is operating a 
similar business at six (6) other sites, including a few schools and the 
closest location is in Cicero. The business at those locations shall 
continue. 

4. The building shall be completed as follows: 

BASEMENT: Is a half basement at the South End of the building. Shall 
have a relocated sprinkler system; South End: A mechanical room & 
electric room; Existing stairs to first and second floor West of center; 
New stairs and elevator East of center to first floor only. North End of 
South Section: Three offices; West End : A utility room; East End: A 
uti I1ty roo m. 

FIRST FLOOR: West End : 3 examination rooms, 1 office and two 
toilets, Vestibule with exit to rear parking lot; South End: Existing 
stairway from basement and up to second floor; Janitor closet, new 
stairway' and elevator from basement to ' first floor only; Middle 
Section: 6 exam rooms, 1 toilet, 1 office, 1 intake and cashier room; 
East end: 6 exam rooms, 1 chart room, and 1 Pharmacy; North End: 
Existing elevator and stairs to second floor only, elevator mechanical 
room l vestibule to entrance and exit to Cermak Road west of elevator; 

HPP-lj- ~o 1.~ 11: ·.\'3 
F . O· ~ 



~?~-13-2012 09:52 From: To: 1708,882br"':, 

General waiting area with 63 capacity at north end. 

SECOND FLOOR: West End: 3 Dental offices, 1 regular office, 2 tOilets, 
and 1 lab; South End: EXisting stairway from basement to first and 
second floors; General waiting area with 24 capacity; South End: 
existing stairs from bClsement and first floor, 24 capacity; East End: 1 
procedure room, 1 chart room, 5 examination rooms; 1 conference 
room and 1 administration room; Middle Section: 1 Lab, 1 tOilet, 1 
office, and 5 E)(amination rooms. North End: Existing stairway and 
elevator from first floor onlYI General waiting area with 26 capacity. 

MISCELLANEOUS: Dental Labs will be responsibility of the Dentists; 
Bathrooms will comply with the American Disability Act; Pharmacy will 
be owned and operated by an independent firm and will be open to the 
general public; Intake rooms are used for patient registration; 
Procedure room shall be used for minor surgery, such as removal of 
warts, skin lesions, etc. No major surgery on premises; The sprinkler 
system shall be moved from the present location and up dated. The 
heating and cooling roof units which service the first and second floor 
shall be replaced and there shall be 4 to 5 thermostats on each floor. 
The heating and cooling for the basement shall be located in the 
basement mechanical room. 

5. Final result is 25 Medical Examination Rooms-1S first floor and 10 
second floor; two Labs-Second floor; 7 offices-3 basement, 2 first 
floor, and 2 second floor; 6 toilets-3 first floor and 3 second floor; 1 
pharmacy -first floor; two Intake and cashier rooms-Ion first and 1 on 
second Aoor; vestibule to exits and entrances at Southwest and north 
ends of first floor; 1 conference room-second floor; 1 administration 
room-second floor; 1 procedure room-second floor; 1 chart room at 
Southeast second Floor and 1 at Southeast first floor; 1 electric room
basement; two utility rooms-basement; one mechanical room South 
end of basement and 1 mechanical room at north end of first floor by 
elevator. 

6. Only change to exterior of building will be new windows and doors. 
They also will remove the canopy with present sign and put a small 
sign on the brick at the front of the building. The waste receptacle 
shall be located next to the east parking lot area. There will be a 
special pick up for medical waste. The estimated cost for the 
remodeling of the building is about 3 million Dollars and when added 

16306SS·f3S8 



HPP-13-2012 83:52 Fro~: TI): 17887882675 

to the purchase price in excess of $500,000.00 the Petitioner is 
making a substantial investment for this project. 

7. The Petitioner shall comply with the Fire Code in regard to the 
number of people that can occupy the premises at anyone time. 

8. They shall re-stripe all the parking spaces and shall provide 6 on 
site spaces at the south parking lot and 8 regular and 1 disabled 
parking space at the West parking lot for a total of 15. Section 
1276.08-(b)7 of the Zoning Code states that a Group Medical Center 
must provide 9 minimum parking spaces and 1 extra space for each 
500 square feet of floor area in excess of 5,500 square feet, therefore 
19 spaces are required under the code. 

9. In addition, Mr. Bhurgri stated tnat the City of Berwyn has agreed 
to issue to the Group Medical Center, one public parking permit for 
each employee of the Group Medical Center to park in the Vacin 
Fairway just north of the building and also they can park along the 
curb on Gunderson and Cermak Road, which will add additional 
parking spaces for employees and patients. 

10. The Petitioner needs a Conditional Use under Section 1258.02 
and a variation for 4 less parking spaces under Section 1258.11 (A) 
and 1276.08-(b) 7. 

11. Mr. Bhurgri testified that they will initially hire 5 general 
practitioner Doctors and the medical services shall be of a general 
nature with no specialties such as cardiac or orthopedic services. They 
expect to hire some certified medical aSSistants to be supervised by a 
registered nurse, and about 4 clerical persons to handle the paper 
work. AntiCipated hours of operation shan be 8:30 A.M. to 5:30 P.M. 
Monday, Tuesday, Trlursday and friday, from 1:00 P.M. to 8:00 P.M, 
on Wednesday, and from 9:00 A.M. to 1:00 P.M. on Saturday. The 
doctors sha 11 share the reception room, medical assistants, clerical 
personnel and all the applicable medical facilities on the premises. 

12. They expect to treat about 100 patients a day but there should no 
be no more than around 16 patients on the premises at anyone time. 
No drug or alcohol rehab services will be provided and their hospital 

HFF- Lj-,?OE: 11 ;J'3 P.06 



';P:;>-13-2012 83: 52 Fr om: To: 1,087882675 

connection shall be MacNeal and Mercy Hospitals. All their doctors 
shall be eligible to practice at those hospitals. They will treat Medicare 
and Medicaid patients. 

13. The Third Ward Alderman, Margaret Paul, stated that the parking 
studies made show that there should be sufficient parking in the area 
with on-site, off site permit parking, and street parking. 

14. Attorney Schraidt stated that his client 
properties in BenNyn but this was the only site 
space to accommodate this Group Medical Center. 

had viewed other 
that has sufficient 

15. Mrs. Mary Hester Hernandez, the area investigator, presented a 
written report which ;s incorporated by reference in this resolution. 
She met with Agustin Gomez Leal, Architect, Carmen Velasquez! 
Executive Director, and Dr. 8hurgri during her inspection. She was told 
that they propose to remodel the vacant building in accordance with 
the plans for the basement, first floor and second floor, as previously 
submitted. The exterior of the building will remain the same and the 
existing parking lot will be re-striped to deSignate each parking space 
with a total of 15 on site spaces. 

The Alivio Group Medical Center seeks a variation for parking and 
loading reqUirements, and specifically for the shortage of 4 on Site 
parking spaces. The Center will purchase parking permits for its 
employees to park in the Vacin fairway just north of the Center. In 
addition, there is street parking along Gunderson Avenue and along 
Cermak Road. The building has been vacant for several years and 
there has been no interest for rental or sale. A Conditional Use is 
requested to operate a Group Medical Center in the C-2· General 
Commercial District. 

This Group Medical Center will provide comprehensive fees and 
have a bilingual staff. The Alivio Medical Center js governed by a 
Board of Directors, an Executive Director, and is federally accredited. 
Notices about this hearing were distributed on the 2100 and 2200 
blocks of Gunderson and on Cermak Road between Ridgeland and 
Gunderson. Mrs. Hernqndez voted in favor of granting a Conditional 
Use to operate tt:1e Alivio Medical Center, Inc., as A Group Medical 
Center. She subsequently agreed with the other Members of the Board 
that the Conditional Use approval is contingent upon the Petitioner 
obtaining a parking pass for each employee to park in the Vacin 
Fairway. 

1630655·43~8 F.Q? 



16306S5'ES8 T 'J : ! 78878826 7S 

16. Messrs: Malina, Castaldo, Miller, Fejt, Persin and Chrastka all voted 
in favor of granting a Conditional Use to the Alivio Medical Center, Inc. 
to operate a Group MedicaJ Center, but contIngent upon the Petitioner 
obtaining a parking permit from the City for each employee to park 
their cars in the Vacin Fairway, in accordance with the testimony at the 
hearing, documents presented, and this resolution. Although one 
Board Member expressed concern that parking may be inadequate to 
accommodate all the occupants of the buiJding, other comments were 
that the plan presented was right for this building; that parking was 
no issue as the on site plus the off site parking permits for employees 
and street parking will be more than enough for this business 
operation; and that this vacant building as renovated and remodeled 
will greatly enhance the entire area. 

17. The final vote was 7 to 0, in Favor of granting the Conditional Use, 
contingent upon Petitioner obtaining a parking permit from the City 
for each employee to park their cars in the Vacin Fairway, with 
requested variations to operate a Group Medical Center at this 
location, in accordance with the testimony at the hearing; documents 
presented; and the content of this resolution. 

This resolution was prepared from the notes .taken at the meeting of 
testimony of all witnesses, questions that were asked and answered, 
the documents presented, and the comments of the Board Members 
who voted on this matter. 

Berw~ealS 

Milton F. Persin-Executive Secreta ry 

4PP-13-Z'012 11: so 16.306554 358 F.CE 



HPP-L3-2012 0'3:5_= From: 16306S~A 358 To): 17.]87882675 

CONDITIONAL USE ORDr.'-'-N-"-'A"'-'N-"'C"""E......:#~' ___ _ 

Be It ordained by the City of Berwyn that: 

Whp.reas, the Quesrion of grClntlng the Conditional Use Included tn this ordinance was 
referred to the Board of Zoning Appears to hOld a Public Hear'tng thereon; 
Whereas, such Public Hearing was held after Public Notice was given In the manner 
provided by law i 
Whereas, the said Board has made a report containing findings of fact, and hClS 
recommended the granting of a Conditional Use; 
Whc::reas, the Applicant, Alivio Medical Center, lrK., hClS agreed to ad-here to the 
Bulldmg Code of the City of 8erwyn, Illinois, unless otherwise allowed; 
Whereas, (he Applicant he::. agreed that the representations made to the Zoning 
Board of Appeals and all other matLers considel'ed and as decided by the Zonrng 
Board of Appeals shall be binding upon the Applicant and all of its pnvles, 
successors and assigns; 
Whereas. the common address is 6447 W. Cermak Road, Berwyn, IIbnois 60402, and 
Is leqally desert bed as follows: 
LOTS 7,8 AND 9 IN BLOCK 2 IN GROH AND CHRISTIAN'S SUBDIViSION OF THE 
NORTH 'Il OF THE NORTHEAST V.. OF THE NORTHEAST '/4 OF SECTION 3D, 
TOWNSHIP 39 NORTH, RANGE 13 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERJDIAN, IN 
COOK COUNTY, ILUNOIS. -
AND WHEREAS, THE FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE ZONING BOARD 
Of APPEALS ARE HEREBY ADOPTED AND MADE A PART HEREOF; 

NOW TIIEREFORE, be it ordained by the City Council of the City or Berwyn. IWnois: 

That a Conditional Use is hereby granted to allow the operation of a Group Medical 
Center In accordanc.e With the lestimony at the hearing; documents presented; and 
the resolution. 

This Ord'lnance shall become and be effective Immediately upon its passage, approval 
and pubhcatlon In the manner prescribed by law. 

Passed this ____ day of 

Number Voting Yes:_ ____ ~Number Voting No: 

Absent : ____________ ..... Abstain _________ _ 

Approved thiS __ ~day of ___ - __ _ 

ATTEST:. 

-------
Robert J. Lovero-Mayor 

Tom Pavlik- City Clerk 

HFF-l ;'--"201"2 11 : 50 1':S.3065Sc.l358 96:-. P.09 



I. Reports and Communications From 
Aldermen, Committees other Boards 

and Commissions 



CITY OF BERWYN 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING (Date) 04/10/12 

Deferred Communication 

Agenda Item K-6 Is a Referred CommunlcaUon from C C Meeting dated 02/14/12 #12 

FAOM ______ ~A=Joo=~~M~Sk_~~d ____________________________ __ 
Re: ______ ~H=an~d~I~~p~S~I~9n_7~9=9~~oh~n~S=oct~el~la~ ________________ __ 

Templete -.xls 



IL-
ITEM#~ _ __ _ 

Member Motion 

CHAPMAN 
BOYAJIAN 
PAUL / 
SKRYD v'X 
SANTOY 
POLASHEK 
AVILA' 
LAURETO 
LOVERO 

MOTION TO: 

Appove as submitted 
Accept as Info 
Adlorn 
Adopt 
Approved as Amended 
AQgroved for Payment 
Approved as Submitted 
Bong Forward 
Carried 
Concur 
Defeated 
Defer 
Defer / Refer 
Deny 
Germane 
Grant Permission 
Recess 
Refe r 
Study & Report 
Suspend the Rules 
Withdraw 

Roll Callrrally Sheet 
City of Berwyn 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 

,-
Second 'lea Nay No Vote 

./ 
v 

X I 
j 

REFER TO : 

BOC 
Building Dept. 
Collector 
Finance 
Fire Dept. 
City Administrator 

/ Law Dept. 
v Mayor 

Police Dept. 
Public Works Dept 
Committees & Boards 

X Admin istration Comm. 
Bldg/Zan/Plan Comm. 
Budget Comm. 
Comm. Of Whole 
Business License &Taxatlon 
Fire & Police Comm. 
Llbrarv 

. Parking & Traff ic 
,/ Public Works Comm . 

Recreation Comm. 
Traffic Engineer 
Zon. Bd. Appeals 

DATE: 
April 10. 2012 

E 
7: OOpm 

TIM :. _____ _ 

Present Absent Excused Absta in 

TO: COMMENTS: 

J 

!./..- (£) 
f , 



The City of Berwyn Michele D. Skryd 
4U, Ward Alderman 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
Berwyn. DUnols e0402.{)701 Telephone: ('lOS) 749·8404 

www .berwyn·U.gov 

April 5. 2012 

Honorable mayor Robert J. Lovero and 
Members of City Council 

Re: Handicap Sign Application #799 

Mayor and City Council Members: 

John ScoteJla 
6549 W. 2811'1 Street 

Vax: (709) 798·26'70 

. , ; r l, ; \~ 

J concur with the investigating officers recommendations in the attached handicap sign 
application to approve the request. 

Respeclf u lIy. 

Michele Skryd 
41h Ward Alderman 



'l3er'lvyn 
Police '1Jepartment 

MfII W,'~j ,11" .'\11'('('1 

Ikon,,' II. 1I!lC\III,~ 1,1}.I01-01,''\ 
I'IIIJllt' (7I1H I 7')~,5MIO 

41-'11\) 7'),~,~n27 l!mc,""J,:('tI(.1 9-1-1 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR ROBERT J. LOVERO AND 
MEMBERS OF THE BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

FROM~ 

DATE: 

BERWYN POLICE DEPARTMENT 

LOCAL ORDINANCE DIVISION 

March 26, 2012 

RE: HANDICAPPED SIGN fOR: John ScoteJla #799 

ATTACHED IS A REQUEST FOR A HANDICAPPED SIGN TO BE 
ERECTED IN THE CITY OF BERWYN PARKWAY IN FRONT OF: 

6549 W. 28th Street 

PLEASE REVIEW THE ATTACHED PAPERWORK AND ADVISE. 

cc: ALDERMAN Skryd 

REYIEWED 

Public Works 0 
Traffic Engineer 0 
Aldermen 0 



•'. -

, , 

I 

Arplicatioll NUlllher 

tJ3erwyn Po[ke Vepartment 
6~1)1 Wed.ll <1. SI"'" 
"",I)", lUi".", 64~OI 

7'1II-~~· ~MIl 

To: 
From: 
Dale: 
Ofriccr: 

"". JlIH·'" 5· ~~ 17 
E.t>«lI • ....,. C'nU '111 

Hnndicapped - Parking 1 Zone 
Reqllest Form 

Mayor Robert 1. Lovero 
Berwyn Police Department Community Service Division 
3122/2012 
Margo Raimondi#192 

Applicant Name: lohn Scotella - Jeanine Sanders (Caregiver) 

Address : 6549 W. 28th Streer, Berwyn IL 604Q2 

Tclt!phone: 

Nnlllre of Disability: 

Ye~ No 
Doctor's Note/ Affidavit: ,-[ _X_-"--_--J 

Owncr\ Support Letter ,-I _X_-"--_--J 

Garage: L..I _X_-,-_-, 

Driveway: __ I _--,-_X---, 

Off Street: [ '-_-l._X-----' 

On Street: L-[ _X_'"-----l 

Information 

Yes No 
Interviewed: ' ___ x_ ..... l_----' 

Handicapped PlateL-1 _--L-_X----l 

Handicapped Placard ,-I _X_...I.....-_....J 

Wheelchair;( 
1-'_ ......... __ 

Walker / Cane; ,-I -~_---J 

Oxygen:' 

Meets Police Dept 
Requirements 

Yes No 
Space l X r 

Zone 1 1 

Report # 12-03543 

ISVQud \Wnrd Aluerman: 
'4 

Staff Recommendation . 
Approved Denied 

799 



Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Affidavit For Handicapped Parkine Sign or Drop Off Zone 

You must have a permanent Handicap State Plate or Handicap Placard 
to park any vehicle in a designated Handicap Parking space 

(Name of Handicapped Applicant) 

-Se("6~' V\.e., ~Y'\ c\~1{ S 
(Name of caregiver, or guardian if minor) 

Is there a garage on the property? G;;J No 

Driveway t./ Carport. __ _ 

(Berwyn Address) 

(Telephone fCell Phone Number) 

Are you the homeowner? Yes/' No __ 

All Applicants must submit the Physicians Corm (A) 

*Renters must submit the Owner Consent fonn (B). 
*********************************************************************************** 

Vehicle Information 

\j\ue..., qq 
(Vehicle make and model) (Color / Year) 

(IJlinois License Plate Number) (Current City Vehicle Sticker Number) 

(Illinois Hnndicapped Plate) (nlinois Permanent Handicap Placard Number) 

I hereby uffiffil that the information provided is true and correct. and it shaH be prohibited and unlawful for any 
person to file a sworn affidavit, which said person knows to be false or believes to be false. 

Return the completed form to the Parking Division at the Berwyn Police Department 
~o I W" .. f "'l ,st C'M~~' O~ __ .,___ .. u_ •.•. 



Rohert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

(Signature of handicapped person or their legal guardian) (Date) 

1 " .... 

Physician Form (A) 
This fonn must be filled out in its entirety and signed by your physician. 

Physician must state, by printtne; below, the nature of the patient's handicap 

, \ r--' 

!.- \ . ' 

ft 

\\, 

" 

.... -
\ c:::::: _ . 

.. .. -.......... , " 
• >--

__ ---101 l-' --"'...1' ____ ",- - -. . - -~>~<~,----~~---------------------

1\ 
. , , ., \ 

v v ' \. Y"/ 

\ , 

Does the patient utilize any of the following? : 

Walker ___ _ Wheel Chair _____ _ Cane, ___ _ Oxygen _____ _ 

..... ......, • ...J 

I hereby certi y at the phy ic ~nditions of the above named "Handica.pped Person" constitutes himfher 
as a handica pel' rson as efin under the statutory provision Par. 1-159 (Physically Handicapped Person -
Every natur pe on who h pe anently lost the use of a leg or both legs or an arm or both arms or any 
combinatio ther of or any rso who is 50 severely disabled as to be unable to move without the aid of 
crutches or wh lchair.) 

, 6/l~!\ ? 
(Physician's S ignaturel,stamp) (Date) 

(Print Physician's Name) (Address and Telephone Number) 

Return the completed form to the Parking DivisIon at the Berwyn Police Department 
h .. flU ,,,,., .. , lin C'._~_. n .. -_.-



sTAncm COMPLAINT UCR 

1)/)41 ("r()lkalll File) 
REPORTlYPE 

Inddcnl !tepM 
WHIlN REPORTED 

O.1116f.W 12 OR: 5) 
TIMe OF OCCURREIICE 

().l/~(~() 12 IlH :5:i 

INVOLVED £NIDIES 
NAlI6e 

Swldla . .Iohn 
SEX 

M 
CLOTHING 

UCR 

RACE 

While. ('mu:asinn 

OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT 

Berwyn Police Department 
6-'Ol West J 1st Street Berwyn, IL 60-'02 (70R) 795-5600 

O!SCRlPnON INCIDEHH 

Apll'kalll File 12·0)5.0 
ReLATED CAD' DOH 

l' 12·() 1.f1J{)/) 
lOCAnOIi OF OFFENSljHOU8E NO .• STREeT NAMe~ 

65..(1) W 21l1h ST Berwyn, II. b(l402 
S TlI lVS CODE 

ooe AGe ADORes 

6549 W 2Hlh ST Berwyn. IL t'IO"({)2 
HOT WGT HAIft I!Y1iS 

. 
SIO. DlII 

TYI"E 

HOW ReCelVl!D 

WillI;: In 

snTISS DAll! 

PHONE 

ReLATa) EVeNT. 

1)('-' I (Aprlicnnl File) - 0 cullnl(s) ()Ihcr 

NAME 

kanillc. StlOders 
SEX RACE 

F While. (';lIl~asial1 
CLO'ftONG 

UCR 

ODB 

90,,( I (Arplicanl Fik)· 0 CD\I1\I{S) 

INVOLVeD VEHICLES 

III!WPLAn, STA~ 

II. 
YEAR 

11)<)9 
OWNIlR 

MAKE 

('ulliI hlc 

Sanders. Jealline 

NA~RAnVES 

PRIMARY NARRATN£ 

TYpe 

S ... -6nn, 4-door 

MO~l 

(unknolVo) 

HOT 

AGe ADDRIlSS 

WGT 

SID' 

COLOR 

Blue 

65..(1) W 281h ST Berwyn. II. 6()402 
HAIft eva 

, DL~ 

TYPE 

Rcpon ing J>nrty 

vlIn 

, COMMENTS 

RI!UlCI) EIII!NT /I 

Jeanine SClndcrs. who resides al 6549 W. 28th Street is requesting handicapped parking signs to be 

rlncecJ ill front of her home (011 the 281h Street side. closest to the door of the rtsidence). Ms Sanders is the primary 

caregiver for ncr brother. John Scotelta. who suffers fron 

Ms Sanders retates that on-street parking is particularly dillieult due to heavy truffle in the area. when there are games Rt 

Jallllra Pork . There is n garage on the premises. however, Ms Sanders does not have access to garage parking. 

For the above stated reasol)s. this officer feels that this opplicatiol1 should be considered for approval al Ihis Ii me. 
R!PORnIiO OFFICfR 

RAIMONOI. NIAR(j() J 

STlIR R 

192 

A.!VIEWeR STAR. 



STAnON COMPLAINT UCR 

<)().j I (J\Plllicnnl File) 
REPOATrfPf 

Im:ilicnl l~cporl 
WHEN REPORTED 

0.1 f2 fif.W 12 /)!!; 55 
TIME OF OeCURRI9ICE 

OJf2612012 1Il1:55 

ASSISTING OFFICERS 

OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT 

Berwyn Police Department 
6<40 I West J 1st Street Oerwyn, I L 60<402 (708) 795-5600 

OESCRIPTION INCIDENT /I 

AI)plicanl File 12-0)5.j.J 
RI!I.A TED CAO • 

CI2-01.J90tl 
LOCAnON OF OFFl!NSf IHOUSE NO., STREET NAME) 

65"9 W 2)\lh ST ncrwyn. I L 6()./()2 
STATUS COOE 

OFFICEIIS 

HOW RI!t:£lveo 

Wlilk In 

STATUS OAT! 

STAR' 



The City of Berwyn Margaret Paul 
3n1 Ward Alderm.a.n 

;: / :t~tW'S_t A Century of Progress with Pride 

Mayor Robert J. Lover, and 

Berwyn. Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 749-6403 Fax: (70S~ 788'2675 
www,burwyn-iJ.sov 

Members of the Berwyn City Council 

April 13,2012 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

Mr. John F ontanetta, the Prj ncipaJ of Pi per Schoo I, has requested a tern porary street closure for 
Kerulworth on Ma.y 18, 2012. This will be the date of the Piper School Block party. The street closw-e 
is for the safety of the children. 

The event will only require the closure of Kenilworth from 25th Street to approximately 2423 
Kenilworth (the length of the school and school yards). They request that the street be closed only 
from 3:30 until 7:30 pm. Piper School will be responsible for delivering notice of the closure, as well 
as an invitation to the party, to the residents of the 2400 block of Kenilworth. 

I respectfully ask for your concurrence for this street closure request I also ask that Public Works 
deliver barricades to the comer of Kenilworth and 25m Street as well as drop them at 2423 Kenilworth 
on the moming of the event. 

Mr. Fontanetta invites the Fire Department to join the party. The hook and ladder truck was a great hit 
with the students. 1 also extend an invitation on behalf of Mr. Fantanetta and the Piper School family 
to Mayor Levero and members of the City Council. 

Thank you for your consideration of this matter. 

Sin;t);/~' 1AA~~ f~auZ 
M';;~~~---' 



The City of Berwyn Nora Laureto 
~ ~ ... 'i,~ 

CJ OF ~o~ 
8th Ward Alderman 

1 ) 
A Century of ProgreS8 with Pride 

/ 
6100 Weat 2G'" St:tt.&t &rwyn.. Winoib ~701 Tblephooe: (7()8) 749-S408 Fn: (7oa) 788-267li 

WWIIII.borwyn -ilgov 

y 

Apri119,2012 

Mayor Robert Levere 
Members of the City Council 
6700 W. 26~ St. 
Berwyn. IL 60402 

Des.r Mayor and Member of the City Council: 

I was oontacted by Mr. Bill Frtzgerald with regards to hosting an outdoor show. Tb.i.s would be 
an event "under the stars" as he has done in the past to celebrate Cinco de Mayo on Saturday, 
May 5,2012. He has the opportunity to host Tributosaurus as "Santana". Mr. Fitzgerald h.&.s 
hosted this band under the staYs in the past without incident. This venue would be from 7:30 
p.m. and ron no later than 11 :30 p.rn. 

I would also ask for Council Bpjroval for FitzGerald's annual .. AroericB.n Music FeS"tival". This 
year the event will nm June 29 through JuJy 3, 2012. The Festival will have the same hours 8.8 

wt year. Bill will work: with Ci ty according to City codes fur the event 

I am asking that this communication be placed on the consent agenda for approval. 

Sincerely, 

Nora Laureto 
Alderman 8th Ward 
City of Beywyn 



J. Stafr Reports 



Mayor 
Robert J . Lovero 

April 13, 2012 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
6700 W. 26th St. 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

B R E 
"ServIng with Pride'" 

RE: SWEARING IN NEW PROBATIONARV PATROL OffiCERS 

Dear Mayor Lavere: 

Chief of Police 
James D. Ritz 

1 respectfully request the City Clerk to swear in the following Probationary Police Officers who have 
been hired per City Council approval, and from the City of Berwyn Fire and Police Commissioners 
cu rrent Eligibility llst: 

• Gregory B. Lill 

• Michael J. Corrigan 

• Richard Bolec 

• ChrIstopher A. Swiecionis 

• William S. Massuci 

• Juan G. Salgado 

• Carles Lopez 

Please contact me at anytime if you have further questions regarding this request. 

q~~ 
Ja s D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

6401 West 31st St Berwyn, n. 60402 - Emergency 9-1-1-708-795-5600 - Fax 708-795-5627 
www.berwynpolicedepartment.com 



~ity of Berwyn Police and Fire Commission W Carl Reina, Chairman 
~ Rick Toman, Commissioner 6401 West 31st Street 

& 
Roger Montoro, Commissioner 
Tony J. Laurelo, Secrelary ...... 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 

Berwyn, IL. 60402 

Alderman Ralph Avila Chairman of Police and Fire Committee 
Police Chief James Ritz 
City Clerk Tom Pavlik 
City Treasurer Joseph Kroc 
Members of the City Council 

Date: 4/1011 2 
RE: Probationary Police Officer Appointment 

Gregory Lill has passed all of the requirements of employment for the City 
of Berwyn Police Department. 
As approved by the Mayor and the City Council at the request of 
Police Chief James Ritz, the members of the Police and Fire Commission 
therefore recommend the appointment of Gregory Lill to the Berwyn Police 
Department. 
The introduction and swearing in at the 4/24/2012 Berwyn Council meeting 
and the effective start date of 4/24/2012. 

Board of Police and Fire Corrunissioners 

Car] Reina, Chairman 

Richard Toman 

Roger Montoro 

Tony 1. Laureto 
Secretary BPFC 
ALaureto@ci.berwyn.ii .us 
tony@laureto.com 
708-935-3225 

BPRC 



~ity of Berwyn Police and Fire Commission 
• Carl Reina, Chairman 

,;m Rick Toman, Commissioner 6401 West 31st Street 

8
0 Roger Montoro, Commissioner 

~_ _ Vi Tony J. Laureto, Secretary 
" 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 

Berwyn, IL. 60402 

Alderman Ralph Avila Chairman of Police and Fire Committee 
Police Chief James Ritz 
City Clerk Tom Pavlik 
City Treasurer Joseph Kroc 
Members of the City Council 

Date: 411 0/12 
RE: Probationary Police Officer Appointment 

Michael Corrigan, has passed all of the requirements of employment for the 
City of Berwyn Police Department. 
As approved by the Mayor and the City Council at the request of 
Police Chief James Ritz, the members of the Police and Fire Commission 
therefore recommend the appointment of Michael Corrigan to the Berwyn 
PoliceDepartment. 
The introduction and swearing in at the 4124/2012 Berwyn Council meeti ng 
and the effective start date of 412312012. 

Board of Police and Fire Commissioners 

Carl Reina, Chairman 

Richard Toman 

Roger Montoro 

Tony J. Laureto 
Secretary BPFC 
ALaureto@ci.berwyn.il .us 
tony@ laureto .com 
708~935-3225 

BPRC 



~ity of Berwyn Police .and Fire Commission 
• Carl Reina, Chairman 
~ Rick Tomtln, Commissioner 6401 West 31st Street 

@o ROgerMontoro,commiSSioner 
Tony J. Laureto. Secretary 

... ~ .. -

Mayor Robert 1. Lovero 

Berwyn, IL. 60402 

Alderman Ralph Avila Chairman of Police and Fire Committee 
Police Chief James Ritz 
City Clerk Tom Pavlik 
City Treasurer Joseph Kroc 
Members of the City Council 

Date: 411 0112 
RE: Probationary Police Officer Appointment 

Richard Bolec. has passed all of the requirements of employment for the 
City of Berwyn Police Department. 
As approved by the Mayor and the City Council at the request of 
Police Chief James Ritz, the members of the Police and Fire Commission 
therefore recorrunend the appointment of Richard Bolec to the Berwyn 
Police Department. 
The introduction and sweari ng in at the 4124/2012 Berwyn Council meeting 
and the effec ti ve start date 0 f 4/23/20 12. 

Board of Police and Fire Commissioners 

Carl Reina, Chairman 

Richard Toman 

Roger Montoro 

Tony J. Laureto 
Secretary BPFC 
ALaureto@ci.berwyn.il.us 
tony@ laureto.com 
708-935-3225 

BPRC 



~ity of Berwyn Police and Fire Commission 
• Carl Reina, Chairmnn 

rn1; Rick Toman. Commissioner 6401 West 31st Street 
~ Roger Monloro, Commissioner Berwyn, IL. 60402 
~ Tony J. Laure-lo, Secretary 

Mayor Robert 1. Lovero 
Alderman Ralph Avila Chairman of Police and Fire Comm.ittee 
Police Chief James Ritz 
City Clerk Tom Pavlik 
City Treasurer Joseph Kroc 
Members of the City Council 

Date: 4/10/12 
RE: Probationary Police Officer Appointment 

Christopher Swiecionis has passed all of the requirements of employment 
for the City of Berwyn Police Department. 
As approved by the Mayor and the City Council at the request of 
Police Chief James RHz, the members of the Police and Fire Commission 
therefore recommend the appointment of Christopher Swiecionis to the 
Berwyn Police Department. 
The introduction and swearing in at the 4/24/2012 Berwyn Council meeting 
and the effective start date of 4/23/2012. 

Board of Police and Fire Commissioners 

Carl Reina, Chairman 

Richard Toman 

Roger Montoro 

Tony J. Laureto 
Secretary B PPC 
ALaureto@ci.berwyn.il.us 
tony @laureto.com 
708-935-3225 

BPRC 



~ity of Berwyn Police and Fire Commission 
• Carl Reina, Chainnan 
~ Rick Toman, Commissioner 6401 West 31st Street 
~ Roger Montoro, Commissioner 
~ Tony J. Laureto, Secretary 

Mayor Robert J. Lovere 

Berwyn, IL. 60402 

Alderman Ralph Avila Chairman of Police and Fire Committee 
Police Chief James Ritz 
City Clerk Tom Pavlik 
City Treasurer Joseph Kroc 
Members of the City Council 

Date: 411 0112 
RE: Probationary Police Officer Appointment 

William Massuci has passed all of the requirements of employment for the 
City of BeIWyn Police Department. 
As approved by the Mayor and the City Council at the request of 
Police Chief James Ritz, the members of the Police and Fire Commission 
therefore recommend the appointment of William Massuci to the Berwyn 
Police Department. 
The introduction and swearing in at the 4/24/2012 Berwyn Council meeting 
and the effecti ve start date of 4/23/20 l2. 

Board of Police and Fire Commissioners 

Carl Reina, Chairman 

Richard Toman 

Roger Montoro 

Tony J. Laureto 
Secretary BPFC 
ALaureto@ci .berwyn.il .us 
tony @ laureto .com 
708-935-3225 

BPRC 



~ity of Berwyn Police and Fire Commission 'WI Carl Reina, Chairman 
Pm Rick Toman, Commissioner 6401 West 31st Street 
~\ Roger Montero, Commissioner 
~I Tony J, Laureto, Secretary 

Mayor Robert 1. Lovero 

Berwyn, IL. 60402 

Alderman Ralph Avila Chairman of Police and Fire Committee 
Police Chief James Ritz 
City Clerk Tom Pavlik 
City Treasurer Joseph Kroc 
Members of the City Council 

Date: 4/10/12 
RE: Probationary Police Officer Appointment 

Juan Salgado has passed all of the requirements of employment for the City 
of Berwyn Police Department. 
As approved by the Mayor and the City Council at the request of 
Police Chief James Ritz, the members of the Police and Fire Conunission 
therefore recommend the appointment of Juan Salgado to the Berwyn Fire 
Department. 
The introduction and swearing in at the 4/24/2012 Berwyn Council meeting 
and the effective start date of 412312012, 

Board of Police and Fire Commissioners 

Carl Reina, Chainnan 

Richard Toman 

Roger Montoro 

Tony 1. Laureto 
Secretary BPFC 
ALaureto@cLberwyn.il.us 
tony@laureto ,com 
708-935-3225 

BPRC 



~ity of Berwyn Police and Fire Commission W Carl Reina, Chairman 
~ Rick Toman. Commissioner 6401 West 31st Street 

@ . ROgerMontoro.commiSSioner 
Tony J. Laureto. Secretary -. 

Mayor Robert 1. Lovero 

Benvyn, I1. 60402 

Aldennan Ral ph A vila Ch ai rman of Pol ice and Pi re Co mml ttee 
Police Chief James Ritz. 
City Clerk Tom Pavlik 
City Treasurer Joseph Kroe 
Members of the City Council 

Date: 4/1 OJ] 2 
RE: Probationary Police Officer Appointment 

Carlos Lopez has passed all of the requirements of employment for the City 
of Berwyn Police Department. 
As approved by the Mayor and the City Council at the request of 
Police Chief James Ritz, the members of the Police and Fire Commission 
therefore recommend the appointment of Carlos Lopez to the Berwyn Police 
Department. 
The introduction and swearing in at the 4124/2012 Berwyn Council meeling 
and the e Ffecti ve start date of 4123/2012. 

Board of Police and Fire Commissioners 

Carl Reina, Chairman 

Richard Toman 

Roger Montaro 

Tony J. Laureto 
Secretary BPFC 
ALaureto@ci.berwyn.i1.us 
tony@ laureto.com 
708-935-3225 

BPRC 



Denis O'RalJoran 
Fin ChUj 
d()'hollol'llJ1@Ci.berwyn.;I.us 

Sam M~liruu-o 
A1.lUUlnl Fire ClIi4 
smolinMo@l!i .berwyn .il.u~ 

April 18,2012 

BERWYN 
FIRE DEPARTMENT 

6700 W. 26th Street· Berwyn. IL60402..()701 

708.788.2660 exl 3281 

FAX 708.788.3039· Emergency 9-1-1 

To: Mayor Robert Levero 
Members of City Council 

From: Fire Chief Denis O'Halloran 

Mayor Habert J. Loycro 

Re: Introduction and swearing in of newly appointed probationary Firefighter/Paramedic 
Michael Gartz for the replacement for Retired Lieutenant Jerry Enright. 

Honorable Mayor and members of City Council. 

I would like to introduce our newly appointed Firefighter/Paramedic Michael Gartz and 

present him for swearing in for the position. This position has been planned for in the budget 

and is a replacement. 

Respectfully submitted, 

DenIs O'Halloran 

Fire Chief. 



~ity of BeIWyn Police and Fire Commission 
• Carl Reina, Chairman 
~ Rick Toman, Commissioner 6401 West 31st Street 

@ \ ROgerMontoro,commiSSionerBerwyn,IL.60402 
Tony J. Laureto, Secretary -.-

Mayor Robert 1. Lovero 
Alderman Ralph Avila Chairman of Police and Fire Commi ttee 
Fire Chief Denis Q'Halloran 
City Clerk Tom Pavlik 
City Treasurer Joseph Kroc 
Members of the City Council 

Date: 4110112 
RE: Probationary Firefighter Appointment 

Michael Gartz has passed all of the requirements of employment for the City 
of Berwyn Fire Department. 
As approved by the Mayor and the City Council at the request of 
Fire Chief Denis'Ohal1oran, the members of the Police and Fire Commission 
therefore recommend the appointment of Michael Gartz to the Berwyn Fire 
Departmen t. 
The introduction and swearing in at the 4124/2012 Berwyn Council meeting 
and the effecti ve start date of 411912012. 

Board of Police and Fire COrnrrllssioners 

Carl Reina, Chainnan 

Richard Toman 

Roger Montora 

Tony J. Laureto 
Secretary BPFC 
ALaureto@ci.berwyn.il .us 
tony@laureto.com 
708-935-3225 

BPRC 1 



The City of Berwyn Anthony T. Bertuca 
City Attorney 

A Century of Ilrogrcss with Pride 

April 24, 2012 

Honorable Mayor, Robert 1. Lovel'o 

And Members of the Berwyn City Council 

Re: Intergovernmental Agreement belween [he City of Berwyn and the Berwyn Park District for the 

Funding of Storm Water Improvements "11 Proks<l Park 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

At the Berwyn City Council Meeting on M<lrch 27, 2012. an Intergovernmental Agreement was deferred 

and referred to the Law Depanmenl for review_ 

The Law Department met with Director Jefr Janda of the Berwyn Park District. 

Attached please lind the revised Agreement. 

The Law Department as well as the Berwyn Park District is requesting your conCWTence in the approval 

of this Agreement. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

~r/~ 
Anthony T. Bertuca 
City Attorney 

ATB:kmc 



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF BERWYN 
AND THE BERWYN PARK DISTRICT FOR THE FUNDING OF STORM 

WATER IMPROVEMENTS AT PROKSA PARK 

This Agreement entered into this day of ,2012 (the "Effective Date"), 
by and between the City of Berwyn, a municipal corporation of the County of Cook, State of 
Illinois, (the "City"), and the Berwyn Park District, a municipal corporation ofthe County of 
Cook, State of Illinois, (the "Park DistrictH

). 

WITN ESSETH: 
WHEREAS, the Park District is the owner of certain real estate of approximately 

13.33 acres, commonly known as Proksa Park, in the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois, 
hereinafter referred to as "the Park"; and 

WHEREAS, there presently exists within the Park a storm water drainage system 
that discharges into the combined City storm sewer system; and 

WHEREAS, the existing storm water drainage and discharge system within the Park 
is deficient and in need of repair, upgrade and replacement; and 

WHEREAS, the Park District intends to design, construct, own and maintain certain 
of the storm water drainage improvements, consisting of a detention facility and associated 
drains and piping within the Park (the "Improvements") in conjunction with other drainage 
improvements and its improvement of the recreational facilities within the Park; and 

WHEREAS, the Improvements can be designed, sized, and constructed so as to 
reduce the rate and volume of storm water discharge into the City's existing storm water 
system, and help reduce the present potential for flooding in the residential areas around 
the Park; and 

WHEREAS, in order to encou rage the Park District to desig n, size and construct the 
Improvements so as to reduce the potential far flooding in the residential areas around the 
Park and thereby provide a benefit to the City, the City is willing to make a financial 
contribution toward the Improvements; and 

WH EREAS, it is in the public interest that the City and the Park District control storm 
water run-off into the area around the Park to the greatest extent financially and practically 
feasible; and 

WHEREAS, the parties desire to cooperate with one another, and take the 
necessary and appropriate steps to enable the project to be successfully completed; and 

WH EREAS J the Park District and City are authorized by Article 7, Section 10 of the 
Illinois Constitution and the Intergovernmental Cooperation Act (5 lLCS 220/1 et seq.) to 
jointly exercise, combine, or transfer any power, privilege or authority which may be 
Berwyn Park District & City of Berwyn Proksa Park Storm Water Management Intergovernmental Agreement-
Page 1 



exercised by a unit of local government individually, and to enter into intergovernmental 
contracts for the performance of governmental services, activities and undertakings 
involving cooperative ventures between them. 

NOW I THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutua I covenants hereinafter set forth, 
it is agreed by and between the parties, as follows: 

Section 1: Incorporation. The recitals set forth above are incorporated by 
reference into this Section 1 as material terms. 

Section 2: Design and Construction of Improvements. 

a. Within thirty (30) days of the Effective Date, the Park District will commission 
the desig n of the Improvements so as to include an underground storm water 
detention facility and associated drains, pipes, connections and other 
facilities, within the Park, sized to retain approximately 5,507 cubic feet 
(0.126 acre-feet) of water, and capable of maintaining a release of storm 
water into the City's storm sewer system through an outlet not to exceed six 
inches, and at a constant discharge rate not to exceed a projected 3-year 
storm rate. The design of the Improvements shall substantially conform to 
approved plans and specifications for the 2012 Proksa Park 1m provements
prepared by Frank R. Novotny & Associates, dated May, 2012, on file with 
the Park District (the "Plans"). 

b. The Park District shall promptly notify the City of its receipt of the Plans from 
Novotny & Associates. The City and the Park District shall then have up to 
fourteen days to review and approve the Plans. If etther party does not 
approve the Plans within said period, this Agreement shall become null and 
void. 

c. Within thirty (30) days after approval of the Plans by the City and the Park 
District, the Park District sha II prepare and advertise bids for the construction 
of the Improvements. The Park District shall award the contract in 
accordance with Park District purchasing policies and applicable law, based 
on the lowest responsive bid by a responsible bidder; provided however, the 
Park District shall have the right to reject all bids if it determines that it is in 
the best public interest to do so. The bidding process shall be consistent 
with the bidding process employed by the City. 

Section 3: Cost Sharing. As between the City and the Park District, the Park 
District shall be responsible forthe first eleven thousand dollars ($11,000.00) of the cost of 
the desig n and construction of the Improvements. The City shall be responsible for cost of 
the construction of the Storm Water Retention Improvements, provided the City's share of 
the cost shall not exceed fifty-five thousand dollars $55,000.00. The City shall deliver its 
share of the final contract price to the Park District not less than seven (7) days before the 
final payment to the contractor is due, provided the Park District has expended all DCEO 
Berwyn Park District & City of Berwyn Proksa Park Storm Water Management Intergovemmental Agreement -
Page 2 



Grant funds appropriated for this project. 

Section 4: The parties further agree that during the term of this Intergovernmental 
Agreement, and any extension(s) thereof, neither party will take any action which materially 
interferes with the proper operation and functioning of the I mprovements. The City ag rees 
to lend its technical knowledge and expertise in relation to future maintenance and possible 
expansion of the detention system. 

Section 5: Maintenance and Repair. 

a. The Park District shall all times during the term of this Agreement and any 
extensions thereof: 

(i) at its sale expense maintain the Improvements located within the Park 
and keep them in goad and safe repair, so as to allow for the proper 
functioning of the Improvements, and so as to comply with all 
applicable state, federal and/or local rules, regulation, ordinances or 
statues applicable to storm water retention facilities, if any; and 

(ii) at its sale expense maintain and restore any turf and plantings 
disrupted as a result of the maintenance and repair of the 
Improvements within the Park. 

b. The City shall all times during the term of this Agreement and any extensions 
thereof: 

(i) at its sole expense maintain the storm water control facilities that 
interconnect with the Improvements and are located beyond the Park, 
including the storm sewers, inlet and outlet structures, and keep them 
in good and safe repair, so as to allow for the proper functioning of 
the Improvements, and so as to comply with all applicable state, 
federal and/or local rules, regulation, ordinances or statues applicable 
to storm water retention facilities, if any; and 

(ii) at its sale expense maintain and restore any turf and plantings 
disrupted as a resul1 of the maintenance and repair of the storm 
water control facilities that interconnect with the Improvements and 
are located beyond the Park. 

Section 6: To the fullest extent permitted by law, each party to this Agreement shall 
protect, indemnify, save, defend and hold harmless the ather party, including its officers, 
officials, employees, and agents, from and against any and all liabilities, obligations, 
claims, damages, penalties, causes of action, costs and expenses (including reasonable 
attorney and paralegal fees), which the other party and for which its officers, officials, 
employees, and agents may become obligated by reason of any accident, bodily injury, 
death of person, or loss of or damage to tangible property, arising indirectly or directly in 

Berwyn Park District & City of Berwyn Proksa Park Storm Water Management Intergovernmental Agreement-
Page 3 



connection with or under, or as a result of this Agreement, but only to the extent such 
liability is caused by any negligent act or omission of the indemnifying party. 

Section 7: Notice. Notice to any party shall be in writing and shall be delivered / 

personally or sent by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested , postage prepaid, 
addressed as follows: 

If to the City: 

Mayor 
City of Berwyn 
6700 West 26th Street 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402 

and 

Director of Public Works 
City of Berwyn 
6700 West 26th Street 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402 

If to the Park District: 

Executive Director 
Berwyn Park District 
3701 S. Scoville Avenue 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402 

or to such other address as any party may from time to time designate in a written notice to the 
other parties. 

Section B: Miscellaneous. 

a. The term of this agreement shall be for a period of twenty-five (25) years 
from the Effective Date, unless extended by mutual written agreement 
authorized by the corporate authorities of both parties. 

b. This Agreement is entered into solely for the benefit of the contracting 
parties, and nothing in this Agreement is intended, either expressly or 
impliedly, to provide any right or benefit of any kind whatsoever to any 
person or entity who in not a party to this Agreement. 

Berwyn Park District & City of Berwyn Proksa Park Storm Water Management Intergovernmental Agreement -
Page 4 



C. The terms, conditions, and provisions of this Agreement shall be severable, and if 
any term, condition, or provision is found to be unenforceable for any reason 
whatsoever, the remaining terms, conditions, and provisions shall remain in full 
force and effect, unless one or both of the parties can no longer perform the 
Agreement. 

d. This Agreement constitutes the entire understanding between the Park District 
and the City with respect to the subject matter contained herein, and 
supersedes any and all prior understandings and/or agreements between the 
parties, whether written, oral, or otherwise. Any and all representations, 
agreements, promises and/or understandings not expressly set forth herein 
are hereby nUll, void, and of no legal effect. 

e. Both parties represent that they have taken all actions required of the City and 
the Park District for the authorization and execution of this Agreement. 

Berwyn Park District City of Berwyn 

By: By: 

ATTEST: __________ _ ATTEST: 

BelWYn Park Dislrict & City of Berwyn Proksa Park Slorm Water Management Intergovernmental Agreemen1 -
Page 5 



The City of Berwyn 

April 24, 2012 

Thomas J. Pavlik 
City Clerk 
City of Berwyn 
6700 W. 26

jh 
Street 

Berwyn, IL 60402 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Re: Voluntary Separation Agreement and Release 

and Settlement of IMP A Grievance 

Dear Mr. Pavlik: 

Anthony T. Bertuea 
City Attorney 

Please put this i tern on the Apri I 24, 2012 agenda, authorizi ng the settlement of the above referenced 

matter for the total of $90.000.00 plus $10,000.00 "Cobra Payment Settlement," based upon the City 

Council authority granted in Executive session. 

Very truly yours, 

Anthony T. Bertuca 
City Attorney 

6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788.2660 Fax: (708) 788.2567 www.betwyn.U.gov 



I 
DEL GALDO LAW GROUP, LLC 

Afforneys 6- Counselors 

1441 S. HA.Jlem Avenue 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402 

Telephone (708) 222-7000 - F~csimi1e (70B) 222-7001 
www.dlglllWgtoup.com 

• MEMORANDUM. 

TO: THE HONORA.BLE MAYOR ROBERT J. LOVERO 

THE HONORABLE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

CC: THE HONORABLE CITY CLERK THOMAS J. PAVLIK 

ANTHONY T. BERTUCA, CITY A TIORNEY 

FROM: DEL GALDO LAW GROUP, LLC 

DATE: APRIL 20, 2012 

SUBJECf: BOUNCE SPORTS MULTIPLEX BUILDING LEASE 

Please find attached hereto the Bounce Sports Multiplex Corporation building lease and 

its corresponding documents. The property being lease is located at 3310 South Grove Avenue, 

Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois. The term of the lease is a period of sixty (60) months from the 

date the lease has been fully executed and delivered. Please contact James M. Vasselli at the Del 

GaIda Law Group if there are any questions or concerns 

This document and the information in it is private and ~nfidentia.l and is only for the use and review of the 
designated recipient(s) named a'oove. I f you are no! the designated recipient, do nOt read, review, disseminate, copy, 
or distribute this document, as it is strictly prohibited. The ~nder of this document hereby claims all privileges at 
law or in equity regarding this document, and specifically does nol waive any privilege related to the ~y of this 
document. 



CITY OF BERWYN 

NOTICE OF INTENT TO ENTER INTO A BUILDING LEASE AND 
REQUEST FOR ALTERNATE PROPOSALS 

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given by the City of Berwyn, Illinois (the "City") 
that it intends to enter into an agreement (the "Agreement") for the lease of the real 
property located at the address commonly known as 3310 South Grove Avenue, Berwyn, 
Cook County, Illinois (the "Property") to Bounce Sports Multiplex Corporation (the 
"Developer"). Draft copies of the Agreement, which include the terms of the proposed 
lease of the Property, are currently on file at City Hall, Office of the City Clerk, 670026'" 
Street, Berwyn, Illinois. 

THE CITY HEREBY INVITES ALTERNATE PROPOSALS FOR THE LEASE 
OF THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 3310 SOUTH GROVE, BERWYN, ILLINOIS. 
Please contact the City Clerk to review the applicable building lease and to obtain 
information regarding the fonn, if any, required for proposals submitted to the City. 
Although the City will consider all creative proposals for lease of the Property, the 
Developer's plan represents the City's preferred development plan. The City will 
consider alternate proposals received in the Office of the City Clerk for five (5) calendar 
days after the publication of the notice. 

This invitation for alternate proposals shall not create any legal obligations to 
enter into any contract or other agreement with any party who submits a proposal except 
on terms and conditions the City, in its sole and absolute discretion, deems to be 
satisfactory and desirable. The right is reserved by the City to reject any and all 
proposals. 



THE CITY OF BERWYN 
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

ORDINANCE 
NUMBER ----

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY TO LEASE CERTAIN REAL 
PROPERTY TO BOUNCE SPORTS MULTIPLEX CORPORATION FOR THE 
CITY OF BERWYN, COUNTY OF COOK, STATE OF ILLINOIS. 

Robert J. Lovero, Mayor 
Thomas J. Pavlik, City Clerk 

Nona Chapman 
Jeffrey Boyajian 
Margaret Paul 
Michele Skryd 
Cesar Santoy 

Theodore Polashek 
Rafael Avila 

Nora Laureto 
Aldermen 

Published in pamphlet form by authority orthe Mayor and City Clerk of the City of Berwyn on April 25, 2012. 



ORDINANCE No. ___ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY TO LEASE CERTAIN REAL 
PROPERTY TO BOUNCE SPORTS MULTIPLEX CORPORATION FOR THE 
CITY OF BERWYN, COUNTY OF COOK, STATE OF ILLINOIS. 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn (the "City") is a home rule unit of local goverrunent as is 

provided by Article VII, Section 6( a) of the lllinois Constitution (1970) and, as such, may exercise 

various powers and perfonn numerous functions pertaining to its government and affairs in any 

manner not otherwise prohibited by law; and 

WHEREAS, the City owns and/or controls certain real estate located at the address 

commonly known as 3310 South Grove Avenue, Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois (the "Subject 

Property") and legally described as set forth in Exhibit A, attached hereto and incorporated herein; 

and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and the City Council (collectively, the "Corporate Authorities") have 

determined that the Subject Property is no longer necessary, appropriate, required for the use of, 

profitable to, or for the best interests of the City; and 

WHEREAS, Bounce Sports Multiplex Corporation (the "Developer") intends to develop 

certain real property located in the City for retail purposes (the "Project"): and 

WHEREAS, the Project will increase the tax revenue base for the City and provide a benefit 

to the City's residents; and 

WHEREAS, the Property is located in a redevelopment project area commonly known as the 

Depot District; and 

WHEREAS, based on the above findings, the Corporate Authorities have detennined that it 

is in the best interests of the City and its residents to lease the Subject Property to the Developer; and 



WHEREAS, the Developer shall abide by such conditions regarding the use of the Property 

as set forth in the terms of the Building Lease (the "Agreement"), attached hereto and incorporated 

herein as Exhibit B; and 

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities find that it is necessary for the effective 

administration of government that the City execute, enter into and approve an agreement with terms 

substantially the same as the terms ofthe Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor is authorized to enter into and the City's legal counsel is authorized 

to revise the Agreements for the City making such insertions, omissions and changes as shall be 

approved by the Mayor and the City's legal counsel; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of 

Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois, by and through its home rule powers, as follows: 

Section 1. The statements set forth in the preamble to this Ordinance are found to be true 

and correct and are incorporated into this Ordinance as if set forth in full. 

Section 2. The City Council hereby finds and determines that it is necessary and 

advisable and otherwise in the best interests of the City to negotiate, enter into, execute and approve 

an agreement with terms substantially the same as the terms of the Agreement. 

Section 3. The Agreement is hereby approved with such insertions, omissions and 

changes as shall be approved by the Mayor and the City's legal counsel. 

Section 4. The City's legal counsel is hereby authorized to negotiate and undertake any 

and all actions on the part of the City to effectuate the intent of this Ordinance. 

Section 5. The Mayor is hereby authorized and directed to execute the applicable 

Agreement, with such insertions, omissions and changes as shall be approved by the Mayor and the 

City's legal counsel, and the City Council further authorizes the Mayor or his designee to execute 



any and all additional documentation that may be necessary to carry out the intent of this Ordinance. 

The City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to attest to and countersign any such documents, as 

required. 

Section 6. All prior actions of the City's officials, employees and agents with respect to 

the subject matter of this Ordinance are hereby expressly ratified. 

Section 7. The provisions of this Ordinance are hereby declared to be severable, and 

should any provision of this Ordinance be determined to be in conflict with any law, statute or 

regulation by a court of competent jurisdiction, said provision shall be excluded and deemed 

inoperative, unenforceable and as though not provided for herein, and all other provisions shall 

remain ooaffected, unimpaired, valid and in full force and effect 

Section 8. All ordinances, resolutions, rules and orders, or parts thereof, in conflict 

herewith are, to the extent of such conflict, hereby superseded. 

Section 9. This Ordinance shall be immediately in full force and effect after passage, 

approval and publication. A full, true and complete copy of this Ordinance shall be published in 

pamphlet fonn as provided by the Illinois Municipal Code, as amended. 

[Remainder of page intentionally left blank.] 



EXHIBIT A 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION 



ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois on this 

day of ____ 2012, pursuant to a roll call vote, as follows: 

YES NO ABSENT 

Chapman 

Boyajian 

Paul 

Skryd 

Santoy 

Polashek 

Avila 

Laureto 

(Mayor Lovero) 

TOTAL 

APPROVED this day of ___ ,. 2012. 

ATTEST: 

Thomas J. Pavlik 
CITY CLERK 

Robert 1. Lovero 
MAYOR 

PRESENT 



Legal Description 

Andrews and Pipers 1n AdditIon of Berwyn, Lots 16-25 in Blocks 4, 5. 12. 13. 20,21, 28. 29, 34, 36 and 39 

in La Vergne, a Subdivision of East Half of the Northwest One Quarter of Section 31, Township 39 North, 

Range 13 East of the Third Princtpal Meridian in Cook County, illinois. 

Property PINs 

16-31-126-028-0000, 16-31-126-027-0000, 16-31-126-026-0000, 16-31-126-041-0000 



EXHIBIT B 
AGREEMENT 



BUILDING LEASE 

This GrolUld Lease (this "Lease") is made as of this __ day of April, 2012, by and 
between CITY OF BERWYN, an Illinois mlUlicipal corporation, as lessor (the "City") and 
BolUlce Sports Multiplex Corporation, a Delaware corporation (hereinafter referred to as 
"Bounce" or "Developer"). The City and the Developer are hereinafter, for convenience 
purposes only referred to as the "Parties." 

RECITALS 

A. The City also holds title to certain property commonly known as 3310 South 
Grove Avenue, Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois (the "Property"), legally described in Exhibit A 
attached hereto. The location of the Property is depicted on the site plan attached hereto as 
Exhibit B. 

B. The Developer desires to establish a high quality sports facility in the City at the 
Property (the "Intended Use"). 

C. In connection with the Intended Use, the City is willing to lease the Property to 
the Developer and the Developer desires to lease the Property from the City for the Intended Use 
and on the terms and conditions set forth herein. 

D. The Developer has agreed to provide the City with an amount of shares of B 
Series stock equaJing no less than a ten percent (10%) ownership interest in Bounce, one (1) 
corporate director's board seat for Bounce, monthly fInancial operating statements for Bounce, 
and verification of operating capital dedicated to the Intended Use by August 1, 2012 
(collectively, the "Equitable Security"). 

E. The Developer has agreed to pay the City "Rent" pursuant to the "Rent 
Schedule." 

F. The Developer intends to renovate and customize the Property and the City is 
willing to provide the Developer the "Tenant Improvement Allowance" to offset a portion of the 
renovation costs. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the above Recitals and murual covenants 
contained herein, the Parties agree as follows: 

1. Definitions: The following terms shall have the following meanings: 

(a) "Property" shall have the meaning set forth in the Recitals. The Property 
contains a building of approximately fifteen thousand, seven hundred and seventy-four 
square feet (15,774 sq.ft.). The Property is alternatively referred to herein as the 
"Premises" . 

(b) "Effective Date" shall mean the date that this Lease has been fully 



executed and delivered by the City and the Developer. 

(c) "Govenunental Authority" shall mean any governmental or quasl-
govenunentaJ department, agency, body or district exercising authority or having 
jurisdiction over the Property. 

(d) "Parking Area" shall have the meaning set forth in Section 4. 

(e) "Permitted Users" shall mean the tenants, employees, agents, licensees, 
customers and invitees of the Developer having business at the Property. 
Notwithstanding, after providing the Developer twenty-four (24) hours prior notice, the 
City shall have the right to enter and inspect the Premises. 

(f) "Premises" shall also refer to the Property. 

(g) "Site Plan" shall have meaning set forth in Recitals. The Site Plan is 
attached as Exhibit B. 

(h) "Term" shall mean the period of sixty (60) months from the Effective 
Date. 

(i) "Extended Term" or "Option Term" shall mean, as applicable, an 
extension of the initial Term for a period of sixty (60) months. 

(j) "Commencement Date" shall mean the date the work listed on the Work 
Letter and the Developer's Improvements are completed as evidenced by the issuance of 
a certificate of occupancy for the Premises. 

(k) "Rent" shall have the meaning set forth in the Recitals. 

(I) "Rent Schedule" shall have the meaning set forth in the Recitals. The Rent 
Schedule is attached hereto as Exhibit C. The Rent Schedule will also contain the swns to 
be deposited as the Security Deposit. 

(m) "Tenant Improvement Allowance" shall mean a payment by the City to 
the Developer's contractors for customization and renovation of the Property as set forth 
in Section 2 (c). The Tenant Improvement Allowance shall only be used to pay for costs 
expended on those items listed on Exhibit D (the "Work Letter"). The Tenant 
Improvement Allowance shall not exceed $281,000.00. 

(n) "Work Letter" shaH mean that letter attached hereto and incorporated 
herein as Exhibit D that enumerates all of those construction items that the Developer is 
required to complete pursuant to the terms of this Lease and prior to being eligible to 
receive the Tenant Improvement Allowance. 

(0) 
(c) below. 

(P) 

"Developer's Improvements" shall have the meaning set forth in Section 2 

"Security Deposit)) shall have the meaning set forth in Section 2 (t) below. 



2. Demise of Premises. 

(a) Grant and Demise of Premises. The City hereby leases to the Developer 
and the Developer hereby leases from the City, for the Term, the Property in accordance 
with and subject to the terms, covenants and conditions of this Lease. The City grants to 
the Developer and the Permitted Users, the right to use the Property, consistent for the 
Intended Use and subject to the rights of the Permitted Users and as hereinafter provided. 

(b) Condition of Premises. Developer is leasing the Property in its current 
"AS IS" condition, subject to the provisions of Section 2 herein. 

(c) Improvement of Premises. The City has agreed and shall pay to the 
Developer, upon the terms and conditions set forth below, a "Tenant Improvement 
Allowance." As conditions precedent to the Developer's receipt of the Tenant 
Improvement Allowance, the Developer shall: (i) undertake and complete the 
Developer's Improvements (as hereinafter defined) and all of the work listed on the Work 
Letter (collectively, the "Work"); and (ii) deliver to the City a certified list of the 
Developer's contractors to whom the Tenant Improvement Allowance is to be paid, 
mutually acceptable lien waivers, standard form sworn contractors' statements, and such 
other documentations as may be reasonably requested by the City to certify that the Work 
was completed substantially in accordance with all plans submitted by the Developer or 
its contractors to the City's building department and all applicable laws, statutes, 
ordinances, resolutions, codes, orders, rules and all other reguJations (the "Laws"). The 
Developers shall permit the City to inspect the Work to ensure its satisfaction with the 
construction quaJity of the same. The City shall pay the Developer's contractors the 
Tenant Improvement Allowance upon the later of: (i) thirty (30) calendar days after the 
Developer's satisfaction of the aforementioned conditions precedent to payment; or (ii) 
August 30, 20]2. The City shaH have no obligation to pay the Tenant Improvement 
Allowance in the event the Developer fails to satisfy the foregoing conditions precedent 
to payment as detennined by the City in its reasonable discretion. Notwithstanding the 
foregoing, the City shaH not unreasonably withhold payment of the Tenant Improvement 
Allowance. In the event that the Developer fails to complete the Work, it shall be solely 
liable for the payment of contractors' invoices, costs and expenses for any portion of the 
Work completed. In addition to completion of the work listed on the Work Letter, the 
Developer shall, at its sole cost and expense, erect, install and construct such signage, 
security systems, public address systems and aJl other costs of the customization and 
renovation of the Property (the "Developer's Improvements"), tmless there are funds or 
monies remaining from the Tenant Improvement AJlowance that the Developer may 
utilize. The Developer shall substantially complete or cause the substantial completion of 
the Work prior to the occupancy of the Premises, in whole or in part, by the Developer or 
any tenant. The Developer and its contractors shall undertake and complete the 
Developer's Improvements and the work set forth in the Work Letter in accordance with 
aJl the Laws and permits applicable thereto and in a good workmanlike manner, free of 
any liens or other claims and to the same standard of construction, and consistent in 
quality and appearance with neighboring properties. In connection with such 
construction, the Developer agrees to use reasonable efforts (i) to minimize interference 
with the use of and conducting of business on neighboring areas and the use of any 



appurtenant public rights of way, and Cii) to keep all public rights of way free of debris. 
The Developer shall proceed diligently with all construction of the work set forth on the 
Work Letter and the Developer's Improvements during normal construction hours. All 
contractors and subcontractors performing work under this Lease shall be licensed and 
insured. 

Cd) Intended Use ofthe Premises. The Developer and Permitted Users of the 
Property shall use the Property in developing a high quality sports facility. The Intended 
Use shall be undertaken in compliance with the Laws. 

Ce) Rent. Beginning on the 10th day of the month subsequent to the month 
that the City fully approves the Work and allows the Developer to use the Property for its 
Intended Use, the Developer shall pay the City for the lease of the Premises at the rate as 
set forth in Exhibit C. The Developer shall pay, in addition to the Rent, all of the 
expenses, charges and costs required to be paid by the Developer as set forth in this 
Lease. The Rent shal I be due and payable on the tenth (lOth) day of each month. In the 
event the Developer fails to pay the Rent by the 10th day of each month, then the City 
shall have the right of assessing a late charge equal to ten percent (10%) of the then 
monthly rent. Notwithstanding, nothing herein shall preclude the City from electing to 
exercise its remedies set forth in Paragraph 7(b). 

(f) Security Deposit. Within seven (7) business days following the Effective 
Date, the Developer shall deposit the sum set forth in Exhibit C as security for the 
Developer's full and faithful performance of all of the covenants and conditions of this 
Lease. The City shall return the Security Deposit, without interest, after the termination 
ofthis Lease if the Developer has fully and faithfully performed all tenns, conditions and 
covenants oftrus Lease. The City may apply any part of the Security Deposit to cure any 
such default. In such event, the Developer shall, upon demand, pay a supplemental 
amount such that the City has the full Security Deposit on hand throughout the Term, and 
any applicable Option Term, of the Lease. 

(g) Taxes. The Developer shall be responsible for all taxes levied against the 
Property during the Term and any applicable Option Term. The Developer shaH pay the 
outstanding taxes in full and on or prior to the date the taxes are deemed due by the 
applicable taxing authority. With respect to property taxes levied against the Property, 
during the Term and any applicable Option Tern of this Lease, the City hereby grants the 
Developer the right to present a challenge or challenges against said levied property taxes 
with the applicable taxing authority. If the Developer successfully receives a reduction in 
property taxes, the City shall apply said reduction amolUlt as a credit towards any of the 
Developer's future rent, default or outstanding invoices. 

(h) Covenants. On or prior to the Commencement Date, the Developer shall 
deposit the Equitable Security with the City. The Parties agree that the Equitable Security 
shall be kept on deposit and in full force and effect during the Term, and any applicable 
Option Term, of the Lease. Developer shaH continuously operate the Property for the 
Intended Use of the Property during the term. Within thirty (30) calendar days after the 



Commencement Date, SkyDan Realty shall be paid a brokerage fee as set forth in Exhibit 
E. 

3. City Obligations. The City shall consider reasonable proposals by the Developer 
for signage compliant with the Laws provided the signage is in front of the Property or in the 
windows of the Property. All signage shall be at the sole cost and expense of the Developer 
unless there are funds or monies remaining from the Tenant Improvement Allowance that the 
Developer may utilize. The City shall provide the Developer a standard thirty (30) day inspection 
period. In the event the Developer elects, through written notice to the City, to terminate this 
Lease within such inspection period, the City shall return the Security Deposit less: (i) the City's 
consulting and legal fees incurred in connection with this transaction and (ii) such other costs as 
the City may determine are required for the proper maintenance and repair of the Premises, 
normal wear and tear excepted. In the event that the City receives a written offer (the "Offer~') 
for the purchase of the Property during the Term, or any applicable Option Term, that it deems 
acceptable, the City shall provide written notice thereof to the Developer and provide the 
Developer with a reasonable opportunity to deliver to the City a equally binding offer to 
purchase the Property with the same terms and conditions as the Offer. 

4. Parking. The City has identified available parking in the structure above the 
Premises and on the public rights of way adjacent to the Premises in accordance with applicable 
signage and fees. The City agrees to review and consider any written proposal from the 
Developer to on the street parking as 2 hour parking and 15 minute drop off zones. 

5. Developer Rights, Obligations. Representations and Covenants . 

(a) General. The Developer shall, at it sole cost and expense: (i) maintain in 
good condition and repair the Property and make such repairs and replacements, as may 
be necessary to maintain the Property in condition consistent with neighboring properties; 
(ii) maintain the Property free of snow and ice and other debris; and (iii) provide lighting 
for the Property adequate for the Intended Use thereof. 

(b) Authority. Bounce represents and warrants for the benefit of the City that 
it has the expertise, financial wherewithal and legal power, right and authority to enter 
into this Lease, to consummate the transactions contemplated hereby and to execute and 
deliver all documents and instruments to be delivered by the Developer hereunder. This 
Lease and all agreements, instruments and documents herein provided to be executed by 
Developer are duly authorized, executed and delivered by and binding upon Developer in 
accordance with their tenus. All requisite action has been taken by Bounce or its agents 
in connection with entering into this Lease and the consummation of the transactions 
contemplated hereby. 

(c) Improvements. The Developer agrees that it shall not construct any 
structures, improvements or otherwise renovate the Property without the approval of the 
City, which approval the City shall not unreasonably withhold. All improvements or 
other renovations shall be made consistent with the Laws and the Intended Use. The 
Developer's tenant finishes shall be pre-approved tenant finishes in advance of any such 
work and in compliance with all Laws. 



(d) Surrender. Upon the expiration of this Lease, the Developer shall 
surrender the Property to the City in its then physical condition, free of any debris or 
personal property of Developer. 

6. Insurance and Indemnification. 

(a) Insurance. The Developer shall maintain general commercial liability 
insurance, including contractual liability insurance, covering its rights and obligations 
under this Lease in an amount not less than Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000.00), 
combined single limit per occurrence. Such insurance shall name the City as its interest 
may appear, as an additional insured and shall provide that the other party shall be given 
at least ten (l0) days prior written notice of cancellation of the insurance. Developer 
shall deliver, concurrently with the execution of this Lease, and thereafter not less than 
thirty (30) days prior to the expiration date of any such policy, certificates of insurance 
evidencing such coverage. 

(b) Indemnification. The Developer hereby indemnifies the City, its Mayor 
and City Council, the Berwyn Development Corporation, and their respective officers, 
directors, department heads, employees, attorneys, consultants, independent contractors 
and agents (collectively, the "Indemnified Parties"), and agrees to defend and save the 
Indemnified Parties harmless from and against any and all liability, loss, damage, cost 
and expense (including, without limitation, reasonable attorneys fees and expenses) for 
death or injury to persons or damage to property arising out of the exercise by the 
Developer or its Permitted Users of the rights granted herein or resulting from the 
Developer's breach of this Lease or the negligent use of any of the Property by the 
Developer or its Permitted Users, except for such liability, loss, damage, cost and 
expense resulting from any willful or negligent acts of the indemnitee or indemnitee's 
Permitted Users. 

7. Default/Remedies. 

(a) Any "Event of Default" shall occur if the Developer fails to observe or 
perform any of the covenants, conditions or provisions oftrus Lease and fails to cure such 
default within one hundred twenty (120) days after written notice thereof to the 
Developer, but if such default is of such nature that it cannot be completely cured within 
such period, if the Developer commences such cure within such one hundred twenty 
(120) day period and thereafter proceeds with reasonable diligence and in good faith to 
cure such default, then said Event of Default shall be considered cured. 

(b) Upon the occurrence of an Event of Default, the City may at its option, to 
the extent permitted by law, exercise either of the following remedies, provided that the 
City first provides the Developer at least sixty (60) days prior written notice after the 
expiration of the one hundred twenty days cure period state above (and assuming the 
Developer has not cured the Event of Default in such period): (i) take any action 
permitted at law or in equity as may appear necessary or desirable enforce performance 
and observance of any obligation, agreement or covenant of the Developer under this 
Lease or for damages sustained as a result of such default; or (ii) terminate this Lease and 



thereafter by lawful means re-enter and take possession of the Premises, and remove the 
Developer and its property. 

8. Holding Over. If the Developer remains in the Premises beyond the expiration of 
the Term, or any applicable Option Term, such holding over shall be without right and the 
Developer shall be liable to the City for any loss or damage incurred by the City as a result 
thereof, and such continued occupancy shall not be deemed to create any tenancy, but the 
Developer shall be a tenant at sufferance only. 

9. Assignment. The Developer may not assign this Lease without the express 
written consent of the City. The City shall have the right to request any reasonable 
documentation regarding the tenancy established herein, including, without limitation any 
documentation regarding the financial condition of the Developer or the tenancy established 
hereunder. The approval of the assignment shall not be unreasonably withheld. 

10. Condemnation., Fire and Damage. The Parties agree to reasonably cooperate to 
remediate the damage caused by the unforeseen event. 

12. Notices. Any notice or written communication required or permitted to be 
delivered under this Lease shall be: (a) in writing; (b) transmitted by personal delivery, express 
or courier service, United States Postal Service in the manner described below; and (c) deemed 
to be delivered on the earlier of the date received or four (4) business days after having been 
deposited in the United States Postal Service, postage prepaid or on the next business day 
following deposit with an overnight courier. Such writings shall be addressed to the parties as 
follows, or to such subsequent address as either party may designate in writing, as follows: 

To the City: 

With a Copy to: 

With a Copy to: 

To Developer: 

City of Berwyn 
Attn: Brian Pabst 
6700 26111 Street 
Berwyn. Illinois 60402 

Berwyn Development Corporation 
Attn: Anthony Griffm 
3322 South Oak Park Avenue 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402 

Del Galdo Law Group, LLC 
Attn: James M. Vasselli 
1441 South Harlem Avenue 
Berwyn, l1linois 60402 

Bounce Sports Multiplex Corp. 

Attn: Christopher Bell 

1029 Linden Avenue 



Oak Park, Illinois 60302 

With a Copy to: Reniva & Associates, P.C. 
Attn: Elbert D. Reniva 
731 Belleforte Avenue 
Oak Park, Illinois 60302 

13. Miscellaneous. 

(a) Governing Law/Severabilitv. This Lease shall be governed by and 
construed in accordance with the internal laws of the State of Illinois. If any clause, 
sentence or other portion of the terms, conditions, covenants and restrictions herein 
becomes illegal, null or void, for any reason, or is held by any court of competent 
jurisdiction to be so, the remaining portions of this Lease shall remain in full force and 
effect. 

(b) Successors and Assigns. This Lease shaH be binding upon and inure to the 
benefit of the respective successors and assigns for the parties hereto. 

(c) Attorneys' Fees. Any party may enforce this Lease by appropriate action 
and the party prevailing in such litigation shall be entitled to recover its costs and 
expense, including reasonable attorneys' fees. 

(d) Captions. The captions appearing in this Lease are for convenience and 
do not define or describe the scope or intent of a particular section. 

(e) Memorandum. The City agrees that the Developer may cause a 
memorandum of this Lease, in substantially the form as attached hereto as Exhibit F, to 
be recorded in the public records against the Property. Upon expiration of the Term or 
any applicable Option Term, Developer shall release such memorandum of record. 

(t) Force Majeure. The Developer shall not be responsible for any failure to 
perfonn any of its obligations hereunder if such failure is caused by any reason beyond 
the control of the Developer, including, strike, labor unrest, trouble, governmental rule, 
regulations or ordinances, casualty, civil conunotion, war or disruption of utility services. 

(g) 

(h) 
reference. 

Time. Time is of the essence hereof. 

Exhibits. All exhibits are attached hereto and incorporated herein by this 

(i) Quiet Enjoyment. The Developer, so long as it is not in default hereunder 
beyond any applicable notice and cure periods, shall have and enjoy quiet and 
undisturbed possession of the Property without hindrance, ejection or molestation by the 
City or any other person claiming through the City. Notwjthstanding any provision to the 
contrary, nothing contained in the Lease shall alter, modify or limit any police power 



right or function of the City or the rights of the City, and the Berwyn Development 
Corporation to use and access the Property. The City and/or its agents, employees and 
contractors shall have the right to enter the Property at all times to examine the same and 
to direct (or make, with charge back rights) such repairs as the City may deem necessary 
pursuant to local ordinances, in such manner as to minimize the interference with the use 
thereof. 

G) The Parties acknowledge that the Illinois Compiled Statues require the 
City to solicit other proposals for the Premises. The Parties agree that if the City obtains 
a more favorable proposal within the "review time," as statutorily defIned or as 
previously applied by the City, then the City shall have the right to terminate this Lease 
with no recoW'se against the Cjty for such termination. 

** SIGNATURES ON SEPARATE PAGE ** 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Lease has been executed on the date first above writteIL 

ATTEST: 

By: 
City Clerk 

List of Exhibits 

Exhibit A 
Exhibit B 
Exhibit C 
Exhibit D 
Exhibit E 
Exhibit F 

CITY/LESSOR: 

CITY OF BERWYN, an Illinois municipal 
corporation 

By: 
Hon. Robert 1. Lovero, Mayor 

DEVELOPERILESSEE: 

BOUNCE SPORTS MULTIPLEX 
CORPORA nON, 
a Delaware corporation 

By: 
Christopher Bell 

Its: President 



Exhibit A 
Legal Description of the Property 

(TO BE ATTACHED; ADDRESS BELOW) 

Address: 3310 South Grove Avenue, Berwyn, IL 



Legal Description 

Andrews and Pipers lSI Addition of Berwyn, Lots 16-25 In Blocks 4,5,12,13,20,21,28,29,34,36 and 39 

in La Vergne, a Subdivision of East Half of the Northwest One Qua rter of Section 31, Township 39 North, 

Range 13 East of the Third Principal Meridian in Cook County, Illinois. 

Property PINs 

16-31-126-028-0000,16-31-126-027-0000, 16-31-126-026-0000, 16-31-126-041-0000 



Exhibit B 
Site Plan 

(TO BE INSERTED) 



c 
rn 
a.. 
<lJ 
~ 

U"l 

C/) en (j) 
w UI UI 

~ ~ ~' 
o (J U 
(!) (!) (!) 
Z Z Z 

~ S S 
CO (J) al, 

BASKETBALL 

BATHRocrIHVAC • 

._------- -- ------~ 

, 

I 
l w 
~ 
z w 
~ 
w 
> o 
a:: 
(!) 



1. Annual Net Rent Schedule: 

Exbibit C 
Rent Schedule 

Year 1: $3.50 per sq fi; Year 2 and 3:$5 per sq ft: Year 4 and 5: $8 per sq ft for the first term. 

2. Rental Increase 

Rent Increase of2.3S% annually during 2nd and 3rd term options. 

Security Deposit 

$9201.50; increased to $13,145 in year 2 and 3; increased to $21,032 in year 4. 



Exhibit D 
Work Letter 

[TO BE INSERTED) 



Pivotal Corporation and subsidiary d/b/a Bounce Sports Multiplex 
Tenant Improvement Allowance EXHIBIT 

Tenant Allowance Work wiU be limited to: 
All work shall be performed in a good and workmanlike manner and in compliance with all applicable code 
requirements. 

A. HVAC: 
Exposed HVAC run to adjacent to ceiling column. (Need to detail needed load) 

B. ELECTRICAL: 
Standard electrical outlets power lighting, machines and electronic equipment. (Need to detail needed load) 

C. TELEPHONE: 
Landline and t1 dedicated line. 

D. PLUMBING: 
Bathroom will be ADA complaint and in accordance with agreed architectural design. 

E. FIRE PROTECTION: 
Fire extinguishers In four areas of facility and three exits are available with a sprinkler system. 

F. WALLS: 
Painted and exposed brick with padding up to 7 feet. The exception is the bathroom area which will be drywall. 

G. STOREFRONT AND ENTRY DOORS: 
Primary entry will be middle glass door area. Other two entry points remain. 

H. FLOORS: 
Concrete floors wIth plywood covering and turf on baseball/soccer area are expected. The turf will be fire 
resistant. Non smoking facility and limited electrical requirements, 

I. HANDICAPPED ACCESSIBILITY: 
All areas are handicap accessible. 

J. CEILINGS: Ceilings will include netting and additional lighting. 

K. TRASH AREA: Two Small dumpsters at back of facility. 

L. SPRINKLER SYSTEM: To be installed in accordance with City Requirements. 

M. GENERAL CONDmON OF SPACE: 
Unfinished on delivery. 



Exhibit E 
Brokerage Fee 

(TO BE INSERTED) 



Exhibit F 

Memorandum of Lease 

MEMORANDUM OF LEASE 

THIS MEMORANDUM OF LEASE, made as of April-> 2012, by and between City 
of Berwyn ("Landlord") and Bounce Sports Multiplex, LLC, a Delaware ("Tenant''). 

1. Landlord has leased to Tenant pursuant to the tenns and conditions of a Lease 
dated as of April , 2012 (the "Lease") for the "Leased Premises" located in Berwyn, Cook 
County, Illinois and described in Exhibit A hereto. 

2. The teIlTlS and conditions of the Lease are incolJlorated herein as though set forth 
in fuU, whereby the Tenant may have and hold the Premises together with any and all rights, 
benefits, privileges and easements, now or hereafter appurtenant thereto, at the rental and upon 
the terms and conditions therein stated, for the Term. 

3. TIlls Memorandum of Lease is executed for the purpose of recordation in order to 
give notice of all of the tenns, provisions and conditions of the Lease as set forth herein, and is 
not intended, and shall not be construed, to define, limit or modify the Lease. 

4. Capitalized terms not defined herein shall have the same meaning as set forth in 
the Lease. 

Signature pages follow 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Memorandum of Lease 
as of the day and year first above written. 

LANDLORD 

City of Berwyn, 

By: 
~-------------------------
Name: 
Title: 

TENANT 

BOUNCE SPORTS MULTIPLEX CORPORATION, 
a Delaware corporation 

By: 
Christopher Bell 

Its: President 



EXIDBIT A TO MEMORANDUM OF LEASE 
(TO BE INSERTED) 



Legal Description 

Andrews and Pipers lSI Addition of Berwyn, Lots 16-25 in Blocks 4, 5, 12, 13, 20, 21, 28, 29,34,36 and 39 

In La Vergne, a Subdivision of East Half of the Northwest One Quarter of Section 31, Township 39 North, 

Range 13 East ofthe Third Principal Meridian in Cook County, Illinois. 

Property PINs 

16-31-126-028-0000, 16-31-126-027-0000, 16-31-126-026-0000, 16-31-126-041-0000 



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
State of III inois ) 

)55 
County of Cook ) 

I, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, do hereby certify 
that Robert 1. Lovero is the Mayor of the City of Berwyn, an Illinois municipal corporation, is 
personally known to me to be the same person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing 
instrument, appeared before me this day in person and acknowledged that as such Mayor, he 
signed this instrument as his free and voluntary act and as the free and voluntary act of City of 
Berwyn for the uses and purposes therein set forth" 

GIVEN under my hand and seal dated ______ ' 

NOTARY PUBLIC 



State of Illinois ) 
) ss 

County of Cook ) 

I, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, do hereby certify 
that Christopher Bell is the President of Bounce Sports Multiplex Corporation, a Delaware 
corporation, is personally known to me to be the same person whose name is subscribed to the 
foregoing instrument, appeared before me this day in person and acknowledged that as such 
President, he signed this instrument as his free and voluntary act and as the free and voluntary act 
of Bounce Sports Multiplex Corporation for the uses and purposes therein set forth. 

GIVEN under my hand and seal dated _____ _ 

NOTARY PUBLIC 



The City of Berwyn 

April 24, 2012 

To: Mayor and City Council 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Ruth E. Volbre 
Administrative Assistant to the 
Mayor & City Administrator 

Re: Berwyn Insurance Renewal for Crime, Police Fiduciary, Fire Fiduciary, Property & Auto Physical Damage 
for the City, Property and Liability for NSP Homes 

Dear Mayor and Council: 

The City currently has an array of insurance policies that are expiring. We have asked our broker to obtain quotes for 
these various policies. 

Crime Insunoce: This policy protects the City from loss of money, security, or inventory as a result of crime. This 
coverage typically includes claims of employee dishonesty, forgery, embezzlement, robbery. and many other acts. This 
coverage is currently utilized by most public entities in Illinois. We would recommend continuing coverage from Char/is, 
which holds an A rating from AM Best, at a renewal cost of$12.6oo (only $1 more compared with last year). This was by 
far the lowest cost option. This particular policy also includes crime insurance, up to a $500,000 limit, which is above the 
Surety Bond limits for the Mayor, Treasurer, Clerk, and Finance Director. 

Fiduciary Insurance - Police and Fire Pension Funds: Like most communities, our pension funds are not fully funded. 
Fiduciary insurance is a growing coverage for many public pension funds across l11inois. This insurance would provide 
coverage for all trustees of the Berwyn Police Pension Fund and Berwyn Fire Pension Fund in their role as fiduciaries. We 
would recommend renewing with UJlico Insurance Company because it offered the lowest price. It includes choice of 
defense counsel and a $0 deductible. The renewal price of the Police PensTon Fund fiduciary Insurance is $5, I 04 (last 
year's premium was $5,116), and the renewal price of the Firefighters Pension Fund Fiduciary Insurance is $3,8 J 3 (last 
year's premium was $3.849.) 

Property Insurance and Auto Physical Damage (APD) for the City: We approached four different insurance camers 
for the property coverage. Three of the four carriers declined to give a quote as they could not compete with the expiring 
premiums. We would recommend renewing with One Beacon, a company that specializes exclusively in municipal 
coverage and has an A+ rating. One Beacon was able to lower the cost from last year's premium of $140,159 to $134,785 
for this year saving the City $5,374. This decrease is due to a reduction in claims filed over the year. 

Property Insurance (oJ" NSP Homes: We approached three different insurance carriers for the property covernge. Two 
of the three declined to give a quote as they could not compete with our current coverages and corresponding premiums. 
We would recommend renewing with Landmark Specialty which has an A rating. If approved, the premium will continue 
at $26, 025. 

Liability ]OSUT80U for NSP Homes! We approached three different insurance carriers for the property coverage. Two 
of the three declined to give 8 quote as they could not compete with the expiring coverages and premiums. We would 
recommend renewing with Endurance Specialty which has an A+ rating. The premium last year was $27,719 and has 
gone down to $27,668. 

Insurance broker Peter La Monica will be available 10 answer questions. 



I have provided a comparison of costs in the foJ lowing chart: 

Insurance Exoirine Premium Renewal Premium 

Crime $12,599 $12,600 

Fiduciary - Police $5,116 $5,104 

Fiduciary - Fire $3,849 $3,813 

Property/Auto for City $140,159 $134,785 

Property (NSP) $26,025 $26,025 

Liability (NSP) $1,469 $1.418 
Totals $189,217 $183,745 

Total Savings $5,472 

Approval of staffs recommendation would require six different motions since they involve six different and distinct 
contracts. 

Recommendation #1: To approve the policy for crime insurance with Chartis in the amount of $12,600. 

Recommendation #2: To approve the policy for fiduciary insurance for tbe Berwyn Fire Pension Fund with Ullico 
in the amount of $5,104. 

Recommendation #3: To approve the policy for fiduciary insurance for the Berwyn Police Pension Fund with 
Ullico in the amount of $3,813. 

Recommendation #4: To approve the City's policy for auto physical damage and property insurance with One 
Beacon in the amount of $134,785. 

Recommendation #5: To approve the NSP's policy for property Insurance with Landmark Specialty in tbe amount 
of $26,025. 

Recommendation #6: To approve the NSP's policy for liability insurance with Endurance Specialty in tbe amount 
of $27,668. 

Respectfully, 

Ruth E. Volbre 
Administrative Assistant to the Mayor and City Administrator 

- 2 -



The City of Berwyn 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

April 18,2012 

To: Mayor Robert J. Levero 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 

Re: Arbor Day Proclamation and Infonnational Press Release. 

Robert P. Schiller 
Director of Public Works 

2012 marks the 25 lh year the City of Berwyn has participated in Arbor Day celebrations as part of the Tree 
City USA program. Part of this program requires the City of Berwyn to pass the attached resolution 
procJai ming the last Friday in April the official Arbor Day. This year Arbor Day falls on April 27. 20 J 2. In 
addition, I have incl uded a recent press release recognizing the efforts of the City of Berwyn recei ving its 
twenty fi fib consecutive Tree City USA award. 

The City will celebrate its commitment to the urban forest by planting trees throughout the community. 
Trees to be planted include the addition of native species of hackberry, oaks, Crimson and Ruby Maples. 

Recommended Actions; 

Staff requests approval of the attached Proclamation declaring April 27, 2012 Arbor Day. 

Director of Public Works 

1 Public Works Drive Berwyn, Illinois 60402.0701 Telephone: (70S) 7494700 Fax: (708) 749-9503 www.berwyn.ll.gov 



Berwyn Named Tree City USA Community by the Arbor Day Foundation 

The Arbor Day Foundation today announced that Berwyn, IL. was named a Tree Chy USA community for 
its commitment to urban forestry. 

It Is the 25th year Berwyn h~ eamed this national honor from the Mor Day Foundation. the nation's largest 
nonproflt organization dedicated to planting trees. 

·We all benefit when communities Uke Berwyn place a high priority on planting and carlng for trees, one of 
our nation's most beautiful resources, n said John Rosenow, chief executive and founder of the Arbor Day 
Foundation. "Trees shade our homes and add beauty to our neighborhoods, and they also provide many 
envIronmental, economic and social benefIts. We applaud Berwyn's elected officials, volunteers and citizens 
for providing vital care for its urban forest.· 

The Tree City USA program is sponsored by the Arbor Day Foundation tn cooperation with the National 
Association of State Foresters and the USDA Forest Service. 

Berwyn has met the four standards to become a Tree City USA community. Tree City USA communltles 
must have a tree board or department. a tree-care ordinance, a community forestry program with annual 
expenditures of at least $2 per capita and an Arbor Day observance and proclamation. 

Communlties that earn Tree C1ty USA recognltlon not oniy have taken the time to meet the four standards, 
they know that trees: 

• Promote healthier communiUes by filtering the air we breathe by removing dust and other particles. 
• Moderate cUmate, conserve water and provide vital habitat for wildlife, 
• Reduce the heat island effect In urban areas caused by pavement and buildings. 
• Reduce energy use and increase property values. 

More information about Tree City USA can be found at www.arborday.org{I'reeCityUSA. 

About the Arbor Day Foundation 

The Arbor Day Foundation is a nonprofit, environmental and education organization of more than 1 million 
members, with a mission to inspire people to plant. nurture, and celebrate trees. More infonnatlon on the 
Foundation and its programs can be found at www.arbo~day .org. 



The City of Berwyn Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
8700 W88t 26"' Street Barwyn. illlnolB 604.02.()'701 Telepbone.: (708) '788·e88O FQ.x: ('708) 7S8·ee7~ 

www.berwyn·Ll.gov 

WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 

PROCLAM:A TION 

In 1972. Sterling Morton proposed to the Nebraska Board of 
Agriculture that a special day be set aside for planting of trees, this 
Holiday. called Arbor Day, was first observed with the planting of 
More than a million trees in Nebraska and is now celebrated 
'Throughout the world; and 

trees can reduce the erosion of our precious topsoil by wind and water, 
cut heating and cooling cost, moderate the temperature. clean the air, 
produce oxygen and provide habitat for wildlife; and; 

trees in our city increase property values. enhance the economic vitality 
of b[Jsiness areas and beautify our commun.ity; and 

City of Berwyn has been recognized as a Tree City USA by the 
NationaJ Arbor Day Foundation and desires to continue its tree-planting 
ways. 

NOW, THEREFORE, I Robert J. Lovero, Mayor of Berwyn, do hereby proclaim April 24, 
2012 as ARBOR DAY in the City of Berwyn and I urge all citizens to support efforts to care 
for our trees and to support our city's community forestry program and I further urge all 
citizens to plant trees to gladden the hearts and promote the well-being of present and future 
generations. 

Robert 1. 1.ov 0 om . Pavli 

Robert Schiller 
Director of Public Works. City of Berwyn 



TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

Mayor Robert 1. Lovero 
Members of the City Council 

Robert E. Dwan 

Community Development Department 

Robert J. LoveroJ Mayor 
Robert E. Dwan J Director 
6420 W. 16th Street • Berwyn. Illinois 60402 
Office: 708-795-6850 FAX: 708-749-9457 

Community Development Department 

April 20, 2012 

Second Amended IGA with IHDA 
Addition $800,000.00 NSP Grant to Berwyn 

Dear Mayor Lovero and Members of the City Council: 

As you are all aware the City of Berwyn has received an NSP Grant from the State of Illinois to 
purchase, rehab and resell vacant and foreclosed homes to Income qualified individuals. We 
have purchase 26 properties containing 29 living units. We are currently in the "rehab" stage, 
and have completed 6 properties so far. Those properties will be available for purchase in the 
next 30 days, after we have worked out some final details with IHDA. 

As you are also aware, we have received great reviews from IHDA and the Governor's Office for 
the homes we have already completed. The Governor used one of our homes last months as 
the location for his announcement of an additional State program to prevent foreclosures. 

Because of our great work so far, IHDA has requested we move forward and rehab all of the 
remaining properties immediately. To effectuate this speeding up of the original timeline, IHDA 
has awarded the City of Berwyn an additional NSP grant of $800,000. 

The attached resolution a uthorlzes the execution and accepta nce of the add itiona I NSP Grant. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact Mr. Healy or myself at any time. Thank 
you for your prompt attention to this matter. 

Respectfully, 

Robert E. DWan 



RESOLUTION NO. ___ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF 

AN INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT WITH THE 

ILLINOIS HOUSING DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY ENTITLED 

HSECOND AMMENDMENT TO 

NEIGHBORHOOD STABILIZATION PROGRAM AGREEMENT" 

FOR THE USE OF NEIGHBORHOOD STABILIZATION FUNDS 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn ("Berwyn") is a Home Rule Unit of Government pursuant 
to and as defined in Article 7 of the 1970 Illinois Constitution ("Article 7"); and 

WHEREAS, Article 7 further authorizes a home rule unit of government to exercise any 
power, and perform any function, pertaining to its government and affairs; and 

WHEREAS, Article 7 and the Intergovernmental Cooperation Act provide authority for, 
and encourage, intergovernmental cooperation; and 

WHEREAS, the United States Congress has authorized the Neighborhood Stabilization 
Programs ("NSP") to address the increased number of foreclosed and vacant 
properties in America; and 

WHEREAS, because of the funding formula approved by Congress, NSP funds that 
should have been allocated to Berwyn, were allocated to the State of Illinois ("State"); 
and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council are deeply concerned about the housing 
foreclosure criSiS, and the corresponding rise in vacant and abandoned properties in 
Berwyn; and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and the City Council determined it was in the best interest of 
Berwyn to submit a grant proposal for the use of NSP funds to the State: and 

WHEREAS, the State, through the Illinois Housing Development Authority (UIHDA"), 
previously awarded Berwyn, and the City Council of Berwyn previously approved, an 
I\lSP grant in the amount of $1.3 million dollars on April 12. 2010 ("Original Grant'). and 
an additional NSP grant in the amount of $2.625 million dollars on August 30, 2010 
(First Reallocation Grant) for a total grant of $3.925 million dollars; and 



WHEREAS. because of Berwyn's timely and effective use of the Original Grant and the 
First Reallocation Grant, I HDA entered into discussions to reallocate additional NSP 
funds to Berwyn to expedite the rehab of the remaining homes purchased by Berwyn 
under the NSP Program; and 

WHEREAS, IHDA has offered to reallocate to Berwyn an additional Eight Hundred 
Thousand and no/1 00 Dollars ($800,000.00) of NSP funds ("Second Reallocation 
Granf'), which reallocation was based upon IHDA's review of Berwyn's plans, and 
Berwyn's proven capacity to implement its project plans in a timely and effective 
manner. 

WHEREAS, Berwyn and the Illinois Housing Development Authority have tentatively 
agreed to enter into an Intergovernmental Agreement (the "IGAh

) relating to the 
expenditure of the Second Reallocation Grant funds by Berwyn, said IGA to be in 
substantially the form set forth in Exhibit A. attached hereto and made a part hereof; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and the City Council find that entering into the IGA is in the best 
interests of the City of Berwyn. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND THE CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 

SECTION 1: 
The Corporate Autholities of the City of Berwyn hereby approve the IGA with the Illinois 
Housing Development Authority entitled "Second Amendment To Neighborhood 
Stabilization Program Agreemenf; said IGA to be in substantially the same form as 
Exhibit A attached hereto, subject to any modifications and final approval by the City 
Attorney as to form. 

SECTION 2: 
The Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized and directed to execute said IGA upon 
'final approval of the City Attorney, and to execute and deliver all other instruments and 
documents that are necessary to fulfill the City's obligations under the IGA. 

SECTION 3: 
The Mayor and City Clerk, or their deSignees, are hereby authorized and directed to 
execute and deliver any and all other instruments and documents that are necessary 
and proper to futfill the City's obligations under the IGA, including the purchase. 
rehabilitation and re-sale of properties within the corporate boundaries of the City of 
Berwyn, all pursuant to the IGA and the rules and regulations promulgated by HUD. 
IHDA and any other State or Federal department or agency having authority over the 
expenditure of NSP funds. 

IManage:227858_1 



SECTION 4: 
That this Resolution shall be in full force and eHect from and after its passage and 
approval according to the law. 

PASSED this 241h day of April, 2012. 

Thomas J. Pavlik, City Clerk 

Voting Aye: 

Voting Nay: 

Absent: 

Abstain: 

Deposited in my office this 241h day of April, 2012. 

Thomas J. Pavlik, City Clerk 

APPROVED this 241h day of April, 2012 

Robert J. Lavero, Mayor 

iManage:227858_ j 



SECOND AMENDMENT TO NEIGHBORHOOD 
STABILIZATION PROGRAM AGREEMENT 

THIS SECOND AMENDMENT TO NEIGHBORHOOD STABILIZATION 
PROGRAM AGREEMENT (this "Second Amendment") is made as of this 19th day of Apri.l, 
2012 by and between the ILLINOIS HOUSING DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (the 
"Authority"), a body politic and corporate of the State of Illinois ("State"), created and existing 
pursuant to the Illinois Housing Development Act, 20 ILCS 380511 et seq., having its principal 
office at 401 N. Michigan Avenue, Suite 700, Chicago, Illinois 60611 ("Authority") and the 
CITY OF BERWYN, an Illinois municipal corporation ("Subgrantee"), having its principal 
office at 6420 West 16th Street.. Berwyn, Illinois 60402. 

RECITALS 

A. The Authority has applied for and received an allocation of funds ("NSP Funds") 
from the United States Government under the Neighborhood Stabilization Program as authorized 
by Title III of Division B of the Housing and Economic Recovery Act of 2008, Public Law 110-
289 ("HERA"), applicable NSP Laws, as the same may be amended and supplemented from time 
to time, and which are hereby incorporated herein by reference. 

B. The State of lllinois State Consolidated Plan - Substantial Amendment to the 
2008 Action Plan for the Neighborhood Stabilization Program was filed on January 30, 2009 (the 
"NSP Program Plan") by the Department of Human Services ("DHS") with the Department of 
Housing and Urban Development ("HUD") and thereafter DHS filed a Substantial Amendment 
to the NSP Program Plan on December 8, 2009 to allow the transfer of the NSP Program Plan to 
the Authority (the "Substantial Amendment"). 

C. The Subgrantee is a "Subrecipient" as defined in 24 CPR 570.500(c) and the 
Subgrantee has been awarded a portion of the NSP Funds in the amount of Three Million Nine 
Hundred Twenty-Five Thousand and Noll 00 Dollars ($3,925,000.00) (the "Subgrantee 
Allocation" ). in the form of a grant, as evidenced by and pursuant to that certain Neighborhood 
Stabilization Program Agreement between the Authority and the Subgrantee dated April 12, 
2010 and amended by that certain First Amendment to Neighborhood Stabilization Program 
Agreement dated as of August 30, 2010 (collectively. the "NSP Agreement") whereby the 
Subgrantee agreed to use the Subgrantee Allocation in connection with the certain activities to 
benefit Low, Moderate and Middle Income Persons as set forth in 24 CFR 570, as supplemented 
by the October 2008 Notice, the June 2009 Notice and the April 9, 20 10 Notice, and as further 



amended, supplemented or revised from time to time (the "National Objective") and other uses 
of NSP Funds permitted under the NSP Laws, including, without Ii mitation, (i) the establishment 
of financing mechanisms to purchase and redevelop Foreclosed upon homes and residential 
properties, including such mechanisms as so-called "soft" second priority mortgage loans, loan 
loss reserves, and shared-equity loans for Low and Moderate Income homebuyers; (ii) the 
purchase and rehabilitation of homes and residential properties that have been Abandoned or 
Foreclosed upon, in order to sell, rent or redevelop such homes and properties; (iii) the 
establishment of "land banks" for homes that have been foreclosed upon; (iv) the demolition of 
blighted structures; and/or (v) the redevelopment of demolished or vacant properties (each an 
"Eligible Use", and collectively, the "Eligible Uses"). 

D. Subgrantee understands that all activities utilizing the NSP Funds must meet 
certain conditions set forth in the NSP Laws including, without limitation, the National Objective 
and that the NSP Funds awarded are to be used with respect to individuals and families whose 
incomes do not exceed 120% of area median income and. pursuant to the requirements of 
Section 230 I (f)(3)(A)(ii) of HERA, that not less than 25% of the NSP Funds allocated to the 
Authority are to be used for the purchase and redevelopment of Abandoned or Foreclosed homes 
or residential properties that will be used to house individuals or families whose income does not 
exceed 50% of area median income. 

E. In accordance with the Substantial Amendment, the Authority is permitted to 
rescind NSP Funds from subgrantees which are unable to demonstrate progress for projects, and 
the Authority may reallocate NSP Funds to subgranLees and to other grantees which have 
received a direct allocation of NSP Funds from HUD. 

F. The Authority, pursuant to Resolution No. 2012-THDA-049Q adopted on April 
18, 2012, received authorization from its Board to reallocate NSP Funds to the Subgrantee as an 
existing subgrantee of the Authority whereby the Subgrantee is to receive an additional Eight 
Hundred Thousand and NolIOO Dollars ($800,000.00) of NSP Funds ("Reallocation") which 
Reallocation was based upon the Authority's review of the project plans of the Subgrantee and 
was also based upon the Subgrantee's demonstrated capacity to implement its project plans in 
order to meet the federal NSP production, and expenditure timelines. 

O. The purpose of this Second Amendment is to document the Reallocation to the 
Subgrantee, to address issues related to program income and to revise certain exhibits to the NSP 
Agreement. 

H. Subgrantee expressly acknowledges and agrees that this Second Amendment is a 
legal, valid and binding obligation of Subgrantee enforceable against Subgrantee by the 
Authority in accordance with its terms. Tn addition, the Authority and the Subgrantee mutually 
agree that the execution of this Second Amendment with the completed exhibits that are attached 
hereto and incorporated herein secures certain performance covenants, contractually requires 



compliance by the Subgrantee with the NSP Laws, and requires that the Subgrantee achieve the 
affordable housing objectives of the Neighborhood Stabilization Program. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements 
contained herein, and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of 
which are hereby acknowledged, the parties agree as follows: 

1. INCORPORATION OF RECITALS AND EXHIBITS; DEFINED TERMS 

The recitals set forth above, together with the information set forth in the Exhibits attached 
hereto, constitute an integral part of this Second Amendment and are incorporated herein by this 
reference with the same force and effect as if set forth herein as agreements of the parties. Terms 
not otherwise defined herein shall have the meanings ascribed to the same in the NSP 
Agreement. 

2. REVISED SUBGRANTEE ALLOCATION. 

The Subgrantee Allocation in the original NSP Agreement is hereby revised to be a total of 
Four Million Seven Hundred Twenty-Five Thousand and Noll 00 Dollars ($4,725,000.00) which 
is comprised of the Original NSP Allocation and the reallocation per the First Amendment for a 
total grant in the amount of Three Million Nine Hundred Twenty-Five Thousand and NolJOO 
Dollars ($3,925,000.00) plus the Reallocation in the amount of Eight Hundred Thousand and 
Noll 00 Dollars ($800,000.00) of NSP Funds. All references to the term "Subgrantee Allocation" 
set forth in the NSP Agreement are hereby amended to mean the Subgrantee Allocation as 
increased by the Reallocation per the terms of this Second Amendment. Any references 
hereafter in this Second Amendment to the term "Subgrantee Allocation" shall mean the 
Subgrantee Allocation as increased by the Reallocation. For the Reallocation, Subgrantee wiIJ 
not be entitled to receive an additional Administrative Fee of five percent (5%) from the 
Authority on the Reallocation amount of $800,000.00. 

3. PROGRAM INCOME. 

Certain program income (as addressed and provided for in the NSP Agreement) may be 

available to the Subgrantee from the Authority pursuant to the Authority's administration of the 
Neighborhood Stabilization Program (the "Program Income"). In the event that the Authority 
applies any Program Income to the Subgrantee in accordance with the foregoing, such 
application may be documented by the Authority pursuant to a short form of memorandum 
("Program Income Memorandum") and thereafter the term "Subgrantee Allocation" set forth in 
the NSP Agreement shall be deemed to be automatically amended, without the necessity for any 
further documentation or formal amendment, to mean the Subgrantee Allocation as increased by 
the amount of the Program Income. Upon the occurrence of the foregoing, aJ I the provisions and 
requirements for the Subgrantee Allocation as provided in the NSP Agreement shall be deemed 
to pertain to the Program Income appl ied to the Subgrantee by the Authority. Notwithstanding 



the foregoing, the Authority is under no obligation or requirement to apply any Program Income 
to the Subgrantee, and any decision by the Authority to apply or to not apply any Program 
Income to the Subgranlee shall be in the sole and absolute discretion of the Authority. 

4. EXHIBITS. 

The Subgrantee has listed on Exhibit A the revised intended Eligible Uses for the Subgrantee 
Allocation, on Exhibit B the revised Budget for the Subgrantee Allocation, on Exhibit C the 
revised Project Schedule for the Subgrantee Allocation and on Exhibit G the number and type of 
Neighborhood Stabilization Program units for the Subgrantee Allocation, which exhibits are 
attached hereto and incorporated herein. The exhibits attached to this Second Amendment shall 
be deemed to replace in their entirety Exhibits A, B, C and G of the NSP Agreement and any 
references within or to the NSP Agreement to anyone of or all of Exhibits A, B, C and G shall 
hereafter be deemed to be the exhibits which are attached to this Second Amendment 
(collectively, the "Exhibits"). If Program Income applied to the Subgrantee as provided herein 
results in a change to any of the Exhibits, such change may be documented in the Program 
Income Memorandum without the need to otherwise amend the NSP Agreement and/or the 
Exhibits. The Subgrantee and the Authority understand that the Budget attached to the NSP 
Agreement and to this Second Amendment was and is only a preliminary budget which may be 
revised, if necessary, in a fonn and content prescribed by the Authority, with more detail and 
with specific information as to the use of the Subgrantee Allocation when the same becomes 
available to the Subgrantee and as may be required by the Authority. 

5. COMPLIANCE. 

Subgrantee shall use the Reallocation awarded hereunder, the Subgrantee Allocation and any 
Program Income that may be applied to the Subgrantee solely: (i) in connection with the 
Neighborhood Stabilization Program; (ii) to further the National Objective; and (iii) in 
connection with the activities to be taken or performed by Subgrantee in connection with the use 
of the Reallocation, the Subgrantee Allocation and Program Income for the Eligible Use 
activities on the Project related to NSP-assisted housing rehabilitation or construction activities. 
all as specifically described in the Exhibits. Subgrantee shall use the Reallocation, the 
Subgrantee Allocation and any Program Income that may be awarded in accordance with all NSP 
Laws and all directives of HUD, the Authority, State or other governmental agency which may 
be prescribed from time to time, and for no other purpose other than for an Eligible Use without 
the prior written consent of the Authority, which consent may be withheld by the Authority in its 
sole and absolute discretion. Subgrantee shall cause the Subgrantee Allocation to be fully 
expended on or prior to March 4, 2013. 

6. EFFECT OF SECOND AMENDMENT. 

Except as specifically amended or modified by the terms of this Second Amendment, all 
terms and provisions of NSP Agreement shall remain in full force and effect. the Authority's 



agreement to modify the NSP Agreement as set forth herein shall not be interpreted or construed 
as obligating the Authority to make any future modifications to the NSP Agreement. All 
references herein to the NSP Agreement shall be understood to be to the NSP Agreement as 
modified hereby. 

7. FURTHER ASSURANCES. 

Subgrantee agrees to execute from time to time any and all documents reasonably 
requested by the Authority to carry out the intent of the NSP Agreement as modified by this 
Second Amendment 

8. REAFFIRMATION OF REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES. 

Subgrantee hereby reaffirms each and every covenant, condition, obligation and 
provision set forth in the NSP Agreement, as modified hereby. Subgrantee hereby restates and 
reaffirms all of the warranties and representations contained in the NSP Agreement as being true 
and correct as of the date hereof. 

9. TIME OF THE ESSENCE. 

Time is of the essence in the Subgrantee's performance of its obligations under this 
Second Amendment 

10. WAIVER AND ESTOPPEL. 

Any delay by the Authority in instituting or prosecuting any actions or proceedings or 
otherwise asserting their rights shall not operate as a waiver of such rights or operate to deprive 
the Authority of or limit such rights in any way. No waiver made by the Authority with respect 
to any specific default by the Subgrantee shall be construed, considered or treated as a waiver of 
the rights of the Authority with respect to any other defaults of the Subgrantee. 

11. MODIFICATION. 

This Second Amendment may not be amended in any manner other than by a written 
agreement executed by the parties. 

12. HEADINGS. 

The headings of the various paragraphs of this Second Amendment have been inserted 
for convenience of reference only and shall not in any manner be construed as modifying. 
amending, or affecting in any way the express terms and provisions hereof. 

13. SEVERABILITY. 

If any provision of this Second Amendment, or any paragraph, sentence, clause, phrase or 
word, or the application thereof, is held invalid. the remainder of this Second Amendment shall 



be construed as if such invalid part were never included and this Second Amendment shall be 

and remain val id and enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by law. 

14. NOTICES. 

Any notice, demand or communication required or permitted to be given hereunder shall 

be given in writing at the addresses set forth and as provided in the NSP Agreement. 

15. ORGANIZATION AND AUTHORITY. 

Subgrantee hereby represents and warrants to the Authority that Subgrantee has taken all 

respective governmental action necessary to enter into and authorize the execution and delivery 

of this Second Amendment and any other documents to be executed and delivered hereunder and 

that the person signing this Second Amendment on behalf of the Subgrantee has the authority to 

do so. 

16. COUNTERPARTSIFACSIMILE SIGNATURES. 

This Second Amendment may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall constitute 

an original instrument. A copy, scan or facsimile of a signature on this Second Amendment shall 

constitute an original signature. 

17. GOVERNING LAW. 

This Second Amendment shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the 

internal laws of the State of Illinois. 

[SIGNATURES APPEAR ON THE NEXT PAGE] 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF. the parties have caused this Second Amendment to be 

executed on or as of the date first above written. 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

SUBGRANTEE: 

CITY OF BERWYN. an Illinois municipal corporation 

B y:_-:-,-----::-:: __ -:-:-__ _ 
Robert J. Lovero. Mayor 

ATTEST: 

By: _________ _ 

Thomas J. Pavlik. City Clerk 

AUTHORITY: 

ILLINOIS HOUSING DEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY 

By: ____________ _ 

Mary R. Kenney. Executive Director 

Dated: _dayof ______ . 2012 

By: __________ _ 

Maureen G. Ohle. General Counsel 

By: ____________ _ 

Hazim Taib. Chief Financial Officer 



EXHIBIT A 

ELIGmLE USES FOR THE SUBGRANTEE ALLOCATION 

ELIGIBLE ACTIVITY B 
Purchase and rehabilitate foreclosed or 
abandoned homes or residential properties in NSP Funding Amount: $4,600,000.00 
order to sell. 

Purchase and rehabilitate 26 SlrUctures: 4 condo units. 3 apartment buildings 
(2 units per building), and 19 5i ngle family units (To La I 29 units). All units 
for resale (0 income qualified individuals. The rental unit in each apartment 
building will be set aside for rental to individuals who are under 50% AMI. 

Scope of Work 
The condos will be set aside for sale to individuals under 50%AMI - who 
will receive a 30% reduction in sale price. 

Description: 
The 5i ngle family uni ts and apartment buildings will be sold to income 
qualified individual under 120% AMI - persons under 50% AM] receive a 
30% reduction in sale price. persons between 51 % and 100% AMI receive a 
20% reduct; on in the sale price, and persons between 101 % and 120% AMI 
receive a 10% reduction in sale price. 

New 
Rehabilitation Units 

Construction at50% 
Rental Por-Sale Estimated 

Select one by marking "x" AMI 
Units Units Total Units 

Single Family. 
X 8 25 25 

Scattered Site 

Single Family, 
Contiguous 
parcels 

Multi-Unie (5+), 
Single Site 

Condom i nium. 
X 4 4 4 

Scattered Site 

Total II 12 29 29 



EXHIBITS 

BUDGET FOR THE SUBGRANTEE ALLOCATION 

ELIGmLE ACTIVITY: Purchase and rehabilitate foreclosed or abandoned homes or 

residential properties in order to sell. 

SOURCES 

NSP Funds 

Program Income 

TOTAL SOURCES 

Acquisition Costs 

Construction/Rehabilitation Costs 

Professional Fees 

Other Soft Costs 

Financing Costs 

Escrow and Reserves 

Project Deli very 

Developer Fee 

TOTAL USES 

$4 ,600,000.00 

$ 224,000.00 

$4,894,000.00 

$2.214.721.00 

$1,122,90300 

$0 

$ 536,202.00 

$0 

$0 

$ 320, 167.00 

SO 

$4,894,000.00 



I 

EXHIBITC 

PROJECT SCHEDULE FOR 

THE SUBGRANTEE ALLOCATION 

Subgrantee: City of Berwyn Grant Amount: $4,600,000 

Action 
413012012 713t120t2 

Milestones 
1013112012 113112013 413012013 713112013 

$ ),518,245 $ 3,800,000 $4,300,000 $4,600,000 $ 4,600,000 $ 4,600,000 

Expenditure 76% of Funds 83% of Funds 94% of Funds 100% of Funds 100% of Funds 100% of Funds 
of Funds Expended Expended Expended Expended Expended Expended 

Property 100% 
100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 

Acquisition· Units Acquired Units Acquired Units Acquired Units Acquired Units Acquired Units Acquired 

21% 42% 80% 100% 100% 100% 

Construction 
units started units started units started units started units srarted units started 

• 21% 38% 69% 80% 100% 100% 
units completed uni ts completed units completed units completed units completed units completed 

0% 20% 40% 80% 90% 100% 
of tenants! of tenants! of tenants! of tenanls of tenants! of tenantsl 

homebuyers homebuyers homebuyers Ihomebuyers homebuyers homebuyers 
identi fled and identi fied and identified nnd identified and identi fied and identified and 
undergoing or undergoing or undergoing or undergoing or undergoing or undergoing or 

completed completed completed completed completed completed 
Unit required required required required required required 
Beneficiaries counseling. counseling. counseling. counseling. counseling . counseling. 

• 
N/A% units NIA% units N/A% units NIA% units N/A% unirs N/A% units 
lensed-up leased-up leased-up leased-up leased-up leased-up 

0% units 11% units 56% units 69% units 80% units 100 % units 
purchased by purchased by purchased by purchased by purchased by purchased by 
homebuyers homebuyers homebuyers homebuyers homebuyers homebuyers 

* Please nate, the figures should be cumulative. 

10 I P a ~ e 



No. of Units 

U 

.l1 

lll P~ge 

EXlllBIT G 

PROGRAM UNITS FOR THE SUBGRANTEE ALLOCATION 

NUMBER AND TYPE OF NEIGHBORHOOD 
STABILIZATION PROGRAM UNITS 

Estimated Amount of NSP Funds 
Type of Household 

Used 

$1,556 ,950 Low-Income (2:50% AMI) 

$3,043,050 Modernte-Middle -Income (51 % - 120%AMl) 



K. Consent Agenda 



The City of Berwyn 

April 20, 2012 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Members of the City Council 
City of Berwyn 

SUBJECT: Payroll April 11 ,2012 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

Nona N. Chapman 
1s t. Ward Alderman 

The current payroll has been prepared for review by the finance department and is ready for approval at the 
April 24, 2012 meeting. 

Payroll: April 11 ,2012 in the amount of $993,941.26. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Nona N. Chapman 
Budget Committee Chairman 



EMPLOYEE EMPLOYEE EMPLOYER EMPLOYER 

BATCH CK DATE GROSS FED FICA MEDICARE FICA MEDICARE 

220128 4/11/2012 993941.26 1 123824.35 1 14588.94 I 1~130}? L 21S?6.10 .L 13130.23 
TOTALS 993941.26 123824.35 1 14588.94 13130.37 I 21536.10 i 13130.23 

STATE 

42010.86 

42010.86 
~ r" .. -----.. -. 

~--------r------

FEDERAL 

~ •. - '-' I I I' t- ~- -t . 
Federal 186209.99 j I I 

1 
State r- .. ~2010.86 1 --I ~ -..l-+---- --+------,.1~-=--~~ 

C- I ! : I I I I j 
STATE 

BATCH "220128 TOTALS 

I 19401.57 __ ~ _. 19401.57 : I I ---4 

FPENS I 21477.0~ _ 0 214n.00 1 1 _ _ 1 ._._._1 
PPENS . 303~~~4~ .. 0 30328.49 L______ l t 1 

IVEMA ; . 39g0.00 0 3900.00 1 I 1 
FIPAC . 916.52 0 916.52 I , 
--_. _ -' ¥ - - - , , 

457 D.C. 194C 

S06 DUES 4218.00 0 4218.00 
f- ----.. -1-
IMPA/POl 5092.34 0 5092.34 i 
IMPAI 36~.00! 01 360.00 . __ +-_-l -.1 I I 

705 DUES 1118.00, 0 : 1118.00 I 
~CME- l 139'._58, 0 , '~L58 . j L . I 
SEIU 899.86 01_ 899.86 1 I j l .. _ _ ~. 

oT 89103.36! 

-. 

89103.36 TOTAlS 



The City of Berwyn Nona N. Chapman 
1 at Ward Alderman 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26th Street Berwyn, minnis 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 749-6401 Fax: (708) 788-2676 

www.berwyn·il.gov 

April 20, 2012 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Members of the City Council 
City of Berwyn 

SU BJ ECT: Payables April 24, 2012 meeting 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

The current payables were prepared for review by the finance department and are ready for approval at 
the April 24, 2012 meeting. 

Total Payables: April 24, 2012 in the amount of $481,318.70. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Nona N. Chapman 
Budget Committee Chairman 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 4/21/2011 - To Payment Date: 412512012 

Reconciled! Transaction Reconciled 
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date Source Pa~ee Name Amount Amount Difference 
01 - General Cash 
~ 

16973 04/2512012 Open Accounts Payable 19th Street Condo Association $125.00 
16974 04/2512012 Open Accounts Payable 1st Source America Sl.318.52 
16975 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable ABC Automolive Electronics $402.50 
16976 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable ADT Security Services $54.00 
16977 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable Advanced Occupational Medicine $340.00 

Specialists 
16976 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable Air One Equipment Inc. $4.119.71 
16979 04125/2012 Open Accounts Payable Air One Equipment, Inc. $848.00 
16980 04/25/2012 Open Accounts Payable Air One Equipment Inc. $1.211.50 
16981 04/2512012 Open Accounts Payable Airgas North Central $104.84 
16982 04/25/2012 Open Accounts Payable AI Warren 011 Company $51.223.72 
16983 04125/2012 Open Accounts Payable A1coPro, Inc. $203.00 
16984 04/2512012 Open Accounts Payable Alliance Entertainment $10.25 
16965 04/2512012 Open Accounts Payable American Library Association $130.00 
16986 04/25/2012 Open Accounts Payable Art Flo Shirt and Lettering $890.50 
16987 04/2512012 Open Accounts Payable Associated Tire and Battery $658.56 
16988 04/2512012 Open Accounts Payable AT&T $1.329.55 
16989 04/2512012 Open Accounts Payable AT&T $2.891.02 
16990 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable AT&T $1.711.59 
16991 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable AT&T $1.104.00 
16992 04J2512012 Open Accounts Payable B. Davids landscaping $705.00 
16993 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Entertainment. Inc. $439.89 
16994 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable Barco Products CofT1lany $151.94 
16995 04/25/2012 Open Accounts Payable BHl's & Son Clarence Ave Service 537.00 

Station, Inc. 
16996 04/2512012 Open Accounts Payable 81aootone Audiobooks $244.50 
16997 04/2512012 O!>en Accounts Payable Brian Madden 5324.00 
16998 04/2512012 Open Accounts Payable CaseWare International Inc. $335.00 
16999 04/2512012 Open Accounts Payable COW Govemment. Inc. $953.92 
17000 04/2512012 Open Accounts Payable Ceda of Cook County 532,394.95 
17001 04/2512012 Open Accounts Payable Chicago 8adge Company 51.778.40 
17002 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable Chicago Metropolitan Agency for $542.38 

Planning 
17003 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable Chicago Office Tectmology Group $407,94 
17004 04/25/2012 Open Accounts Payable Cicero Public Library 514.00 
17005 0412512012 Open . Accounts Payable Citadel $180.00 
17006 04125/2012 Open Accounts Payable College of DuPage 52.112.00 
17007 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable Comcast Cable 511.94 
17008 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable ComEd $37,174.38 
17009 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable Commercial Maintenance Chemical 5884.86 

Corporation 
17010 04/2512012 Open Accounts Payable Complete Temperature Systems, Inc. $3.602.74 
17011 04/2512012 Open Accounts Payable Corrpro Companies. Inc. $695.00 
17012 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable Daedalus Books $44.76 
17013 04125/2012 Open Accounts Payable Daisey 8001<. Company $3.805.50 
17014 04125/2012 Open Accounts Payable Deece Automotive $4,136.60 
17015 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable Del Galdo Law Group. LLC 511.019.68 
17016 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable Dell Mar1teting. LP 51,141.92 

user. IovIne IIi. Luna Pages: 1 of 5 Friday. April 20.2012 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 4121/2011 - To Payment Date: 412512012 

Reconciled! Transactfon Reconciled 
Number Date Status Void Reason Voldad Date Source Pa~ee Name Amount Amount Difference 

17017 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable Diamond Graphics, Inc. S1,890.00 
17018 04/2512012 Open Accounts Payable Diane Jepsen 5100.00 
17019 04/2512012 Open Accounts Payable Dobias Safe Se/Vices, Inc. 5272.50 
17020 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable Drivers License Guide Company 5137.65 
17021 04/2512012 Open Accounts Payable Eagle Engraving 5228.33 
17022 04125/2012 Open Accounts Payable Edmund P. Wanclerling 52,650.75 
17023 04/2512012 Open Accounts Payable eDol 5300.00 
17024 04/2512012 Open Accounts Payable EmiliO Munoz $250.00 
17025 04/2512012 Open Accounts Payable Exelon Energy Company 57,051.30 
17026 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable Extendo Sed Company. Inc. S3,131.00 
17027 04/2512012 Open Accounts Payable Federal Express Corporation 555.69 
17028 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable Falco Vending, Inc. $157.00 
17029 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable Freeway Ford Truck Sales, Inc. 5353.32 
17030 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable Fuhrmann Engineering, Inc. S4,732.00 
17031 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable GALE 5311.88 
17032 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable Gaylord Bros, Inc. $252.00 
17033 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable Goklstine,Skrodzki,Russian.Nemec & $686.40 

Hoff, L TO. 
17034 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable Grainger 5176.76 
17035 04/2512012 Open Accounts Payable Greal Lakes Automatic Door, Inc. 5803.55 
17036 04/2512012 Open Accounts Payable Grey House Publishing $433.05 
17037 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable H-O-H Chemicals, Inc. 5190.00 
17038 04/2512012 Open Accounts Payable H. J. Mohr & Sons Company Sl,377.79 
17039 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable Harvey Place Condo Association $265.43 
17040 04/2512012 Open Accounts Payable Hastings Air-Energy Control $396.95 
17041 04/2512012 Open Accounts Payable HD Supply Waterworks, LTD $11,782.72 
17042 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable Heartland ConSUltants. Inc. 5331.75 
17043 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable Highsmith Company $216.00 
17044 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable Horizon Screening $4,324.00 
17045 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable IAFC - Membership $204.00 
17046 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable Illinois Department of Transportation $1,104.00 
17047 04/2512012 Open Accounts Payable Illinois library Association $250.00 
17048 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable Illinois Siale Toll Highway Authority $277.45 
17049 04/2512012 Open Accounts Payable Ingram Library Services $1.674.24 
17050 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable Interstate Products. Inc. $2,406.23 
17051 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable J & L Uniforms $1.094.49 
17052 04/2512012 Open Accounts Payable James Frank 5109.36 
17053 04/2512012 Qpen Accounts Payable James Kapsa $32.00 
17054 04/2512012 Open Accounts Payable Jasmll'le SrOWl'l $18.95 
17055 04/2512012 Open Accounts Payable JNC Consulting, Inc. $4,950.00 
17056 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable John Wysocki $44.07 
17057 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable Josephine Tued $19.46 
17058 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable Just Tires 51,324.14 
17059 04/2512012 Open Accounts Payable K's Quality Construction, Inc. $3,629.00 
17060 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable Kalhy Sexton 5170.00 
17061 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable Key Equipmenl Finance $3,521.52 
17062 04125/2012 Open Accounts Payable Kieft Bros .• Inc. $529.10 
17063 04/25/2012 Open Accounts Payable Law Enforcemenl Records Managers $50.00 

of III. 
17064 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable Le1icia & Silvia Cadena 51,475.00 

user- iovineili. Luna Pages: 2 of 5 Friday, April 20. 2012 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 4/21/2011 • To Payment Date: 4125/2012 

Reconciled! Transaction Reconciled 
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date Source Pa~ee Name Amount Amount Difference 
17065 04125/2012 Open Accounts Payable lorchem Tecflnologies. Inc. 543324 
17066 04/2512012 Open Accounts Payable Lowe's $717.98 
17067 04/2512012 Open Accounts Payable luke Sulion $75.50 
17068 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable Lyons Tree Service, Inc. $7,300.00 
17069 04/2512012 Open Accounts Payable M & M Window Cleaning Services 5175.00 
17070 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable MacNeal Phy Group [OCCMED] $120.00 
17071 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable Marcelo Villa S1.475.00 
17072 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable Mario A. Hemandez·Garduno & S1,4 75.00 

Margarito Arredondo 
17073 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable Martin Hasler Sl.452.49 
17074 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable McCann indus1ries, Inc, $578,85 
17075 04/2512012 Open Accounts Payable McOonald Modular Solutioos, Inc, S285.00 
17075 04/2512012 Open Accounts Payable McDonough Mechanical Services, Inc. $1,702.42 
17077 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable Meilahn Manufacturing Company $2,990.00 
17078 04/2512012 Open Accounts Payable MES - Illinois 5175.95 
17079 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable Metro Collision Service 1 Metro $125.00 

Garage, Inc. 
17080 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable Michele D. Skryd S2,099.05 
17081 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable Micro Center AIR 5329.99 
17082 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable Micro Markeling. llC $17.19 
17083 04/2512012 Open Accounts Payable MidweSl Tape $93.96 
17084 04125/2012 Open Accounts Payable Miguel A. Santiago Consulting, Inc $5,000.00 
17085 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable Mike & Sons $5.175.40 
17085 04/2512012 Open Accounts Payable Mothers on a Mission, Inc. $2.175.00 
17087 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable NAEiR $105.20 
17088 04/2512012 Open Accounts Payable National Recrealion and Park $600.00 

Association 
17089 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable National$eed $4,420.00 
17090 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable Neldel Communications $239.53 
17091 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable Nioor Gas 52,815.33 
17092 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable Noelle K. Swanson S59.90 
17093 04/2512012 Open Accounts Payable Odelson & Sierk, L TO 521,264.71 
17094 04/2512012 Open Accounts Payable Office Depot 5534.10 
17095 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable Office Equipment Sales 5610.46 
17095 04/2512012 Open Accounts Payable Oriental Trading Company 5248.75 
17097 04/2512012 Open Accounts Payable Pedro Torres $250.00 
17098 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable Pilgram Management Company $455.18 
17099 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable Pillars Community Services $2.143.73 
17100 04125/2012 Open Accounts Payable Pillars Community Services $2,730.92 
17101 04125/2012 Open Accounts Payable Pinner Elecarlc Company $15,283.04 
17102 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable Pitney Bowes 52,313.00 
17103 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable Pitney Bowes $150.75 
17104 04/2512012 Open Accounts Payable PNC Equipment Finance 55,296.54 
17105 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable Pony Baseball $612.00 
17106 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable Positive Promolions, Inc. $98.75 
17107 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable Professional Accurale Real Estate 5900.00 
17108 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable ProUteracy 1 New Reader Press $29.00 
17109 04125/2012 Open Accounts Payable Quarry Materials, Inc. $375.20 
17110 04125/2012 Open Accounts Payable R.D.V. Electric, Inc. $2,420.00 
17111 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable Random House. Inc. $65.00 

user: lovinelll, Luna Pages: 3 of 5 Fnday, Apn120. 2012 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 4/21/2011 - To Payment Date: 4/25/2012 

Reconclledl Transaction Reconciled 
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Data Source Pa~ee Name Amount Amount Difference 
17112 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable Ray O'Herron Company, Inc. 5725.00 
17113 04125/2012 Open Accounts Payable Record Copy Services $77.75 
17114 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable Recorded Books, LLC 513683 
17115 04125/2012 Open Accounts Payable Research Technology International $604.95 
17116 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable Richard C. Dahms $735.00 
17117 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable Riverside Public Library 515.00 
17118 04125/2012 Open Accounts Payable Robert J. Lovero $204.67 
17119 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable Roscoe Company $605.94 
17120 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable Sam's Club! GECRB $157.l3 
17121 04/2512012 Open Accounts Payable School Specially 556.72 
17122 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable Secretary of State 5198.00 
17123 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable Sprint 51.294.78 
17124 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable Slandard Equipment Company $1,325.30 
17125 04125/2012 Open Accounts Payable Stephanie Levy 565.50 
17126 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable Strictly Sewers 512,618.50 
17127 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable Suburban Concrete, Inc. 56,828.24 
17128 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable Suburban Concrete, Inc. 58,829.45 
17129 04125/2012 Open Accounts Payable Suburban Laboratories, Inc. $340.00 
17130 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable Suburban Ufe Publications $300.00 
17131 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable SWAN 510,830.37 
17132 04125/2012 Open Accounts Payable Tantor Media $187.17 
17133 04125/2012 Open Accounts Payable Target Auto Parts Sn.96 
17134 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable Tazman Construction $390.00 
17135 04125/2012 Open Accounts Payable Tele-Tron Ace Hardware $436.13 
17136 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable Tele-Tron A~ Hardware $116.41 
17137 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable The AV Cafe $52.98 
17138 04125/2012 Open Accounts Payable The McCann Group, LLC 51,557.79 
17139 04125/2012 Open Accounts Payable The Sign Edge $60.00 
17140 04/25/2012 Open Accounts Payable Thomas Hayes 521 .83 
17141 0412512012 D!>en Accounts Payable Thomson West 51 ,044.00 
17142 04/25/2012 Open Accounts Payable Tim Oko $2,29{).00 
17143 0412512012 Open AccounlS Payable Tool Siore Go-Cart Shop $267.90 
17144 04/25/2012 Open Accounts Payable Tryad Automotive $120.36 
17145 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable Twin Supplies, Inc. 51.149.68 
17146 04/25/2012 Open Accounts Payable U.S. Cellular $692.26 
17147 04/2512012 Open Accounts Payable Underground Pipe & Valve Company 5195.00 
17148 04125/2012 Open Accounts Payable Unique Management Services, Inc. $143.20 
17149 04/2512012 Open Accounts Payable Unique Plumbing $65,522.02 
17150 04125/2012 Open Accounts Payable United Radio Comm, Inc. 51,020.l3 
17151 04/2512012 Open Accounts Payable US Gas 5104.80 
17152 04/2512012 Open Accounts Payable US Toy Co.! Constructive Playthings $165.00 
17153 04/2512012 Open Accounts Payable USIC Locating Services. Inc. $1,620.00 
17154 04/2512012 Open Accounts Payable Weimer Machine 58.622.49 
17155 04/2512012 Open Accounts Payable Wescon Underground, Inc. $2,500.00 
17156 04/2512012 Open Accounts Payable West Payment Center 557.31 
17157 04125/2012 Open Accounts Payable West Suburban Chiefs of Police $175.00 

Association 
17158 0412512012 Open Accounts Payable Youth Crossroads 59.632.14 
17159 04/2512012 Open Accounts Payable Zee Medical, Inc. $257.90 
17160 04125/2012 Open Accounts Payable Zoll Medical Corporation $140.00 

user lovinelil, Luna Pages: 4 of 5 Friday. April 20.2012 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 412112011 - To Payment Date: 4125/2012 

Reccmcliedl Transaction Recoociled 
Number Data Status Void Reason Void&<! Date Source Pa'l'ee Name Amount Amount Difference 
Type Checl<. Tolals: 166 Transactions $481,318.70 
01 - General Cash Totals 

Ched<s Status Count Transaction Amollnt Reconciled Amount 
Open 186 $481,316.70 SO.OO 
Reconciled 0 SO.OO SO.OO 
Voided 0 SO.OO SO.OO 
Stopped 0 SO.OO $0.00 
Total 168 WH,318.70 SO.OO 

All Status Count Transadion Amount Reconciled Amount 
Open 188 $481.318.70 SO.OO 
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00 
Voided 0 SO.OO $0.00 
Slopped 0 SO.OO SO,OO 
Total 188 $481,318.70 SO.OO 

Grand Totals.; 

Checks Status Counl Transaction Amount Reconcile1:l Amount 
Open 188 $481,316.70 $0.00 
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00 
Voided a $0.00 $0.00 
Stopped 0 ~O.OO $0.00 
Total 168 $481,316.70 $0.00 

All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount 
Open 188 $481,318.70 $0.00 
Reconciled a $0.00 $0.00 
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00 
Slopped 0 $0.00 $0.00 
Total 188 $481,318.70 $0.00 

user: lovmelll, Luna Pages: 5 of 5 Friday. April 20,2012 



The City of Berwyn 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

April 24,2012 

Members of the City Council 

Re: Notification of Written Orders Entered at the 
Conclusion of a. Liquor License Hearing Proceeding 

Council Members: 

Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

Pursuant to the requirement of Section 804.21 (b) (6) of the Berwyn Codified Ordinances, below you 
will find orders entered in the following liquor license hearing proceedings: 

Licensee 

Selena's Sports Bar 

Location 

6320 West 26th Street 

Respectfully, 

No fine - License 
Revoked 

11~-\d i~ 
Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

67M West 26'" Stl\.'\:\ BcCII'Y". III; !lOi~ 6()402·070 I Telephune: (701() 7&8-2660 F J)C (708) 7811·2567 www.bc!"wyn·il.go\' 



Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Charles D. Lazzara 
Building Director 

Berwyn. Illinois (j0·I02·07Dl Telcphono: (70S> 188' 2660 F'ax: (708) 788-1 ~27 
"'W\". ~rwy n·j l.goY 

April 5. 2012 

Honorable Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor of the City of Berwyn 
Members of City Counci I 

Re: Building and Local Improvement Permits 

Gentlemen: 

Attached hereto is 1he financial report of Building and Local Improvement 
Pemi its issued by the Ci ty 0 f Berwyn for the month of March. 2012 along with 
a copy of Permit Statistics for this same period. 

Charles D. Lazzar irector 
Building Department 

CDLcr 
encs. 



Report Of Building Permits Issued By The City Of Berwyn Tlturst!IIj'. April 05,1012 

Betweell: 31111011 

Name and Address 

Terssa Colmen8ffi5 1812 S. Grove Avenue 

David & Vanessa Cisneros 2527 S. Clinlon AVefllJe 

Jose Angel PeffiZ 1803 S. Wisconsin Aveoue 

A. GUZ1TI8n 1334 S. Clarence Avenue 

Eugeniusz & Slanislawa Kus 3803 S. Grove Avenue 

Harry Walche/( 2813 S. Wenonah Avenue 

Jack Shay & James Christopher 3716 S. EucliO Avenue 

Rebecca & Joshua Eberhardt 

Victor Hugo Ortiz Garcia 

Virginia M. Abar 

William & Molly Henry 

Nancy Soberanis 

( Blllldlng: Pr:,,,,ir Report ) 

7000 W. 35th Street 

14'24 S. Scoville Aveflue 

6533 W. 33rt1 Street 

3126 S. Wisconsin Avenue 

1433 S. Kenilworth Avenue 

A"d 313112011 Cost Of 

Issued Permit No, Improvemeuts 

HVAC: GOING FROM RADIATORS TO FORCED AIR & 
NEW AlC -DUCTWORK (AIC IS GOING ON 1 ST FLOOR 
AND 2ND FLOOR WITH 80% FURNACE & ON 2ND FLOOR, 

3/612012 Bldg~ 7635-0 S10,OOO.00 

60% USED FURNACE) 

ERECT NEW 22 X 23 GARAGE WITH B X 22 ATTACHED 31612012 Gar-8 7636-0 
PATIO AND '2 OVERHEAD DOORS 

IN ATTIC- FRAME WALL FOR NEW CLOSET AND INSTAll 317/2012 81dg-B 7637-0 
DRYWALL, CONVERT ROOM IN ATTIC TO BEDROOM, 
TURN 3 WINDOWS INTO 1 WINDOW THAT MEETS CODE, 
INSTALL NEW DOORS FOR CLOSET, BOILER TO FORCED 
AIR SYSTEM WITH AlC UNIT, PANEL UPGRADE, ADD 
SWITCH, LIGHT AND OLITlETS. 

ADD NEW BATHROOM IN BASEMENT WITH EXHAUSE 311212012 Bldg-8 7638-0 
FAN. WATER & DRAIN PIPES TO BE CODE. ELEC. 
OLITLETS. LIGHTS. SWITCHES. 2 WINDOWS - EGRESS. 

ATF-===REMODEL ATIIC (BEDROOM - FAMILY ROOM · 311312012 Bk:lg-B 7639-0 
BASEBOARD HEAT) - BASEMENT REMODEL (FAMILY 
ROOM - DEN - LAUNDRY ROOM· FURNACE ROOM· 
ENLARGE HALF BATH TO 314 BATH) - DECONVERT 
ENTIRE BSMT KITCHEN (CABINETS - COUNTER TOP -
SINK) BRING WATER BACK TO SOURCE -

BUILDING A NEW SINGLE FAMILY HOME ~-"""CALL 311412012 Bldg-B 7640-0 
JOE FOR FINAL ROOF INSPECTION (630)901 -6249 

NEW KITCHEN & BATHROOM ON 1ST FLOOR - DORMER 
& INST NEWATIIC - MOVE STAIRWAY TO 2ND FLOOR
FINISH ATIIC & BSMT. UPGRADE ALL ELECTRICAL & 
PLUMBING TO BERWYN CODE. REptACE FURNACE 

311512012 Bldg-B 7641-0 

BUILD NEW DEl. FRAME GARAGE 2 CAR 20 X 20 X 14 311612012 Gar-B 7642-0 
HGT. RUN UNDERGROUND ELEC TO GARAGE, 
DRIVEWAY TO GARAGE, REAR SIDEWALK & FRONT 
PATIO. 

INSTALL BASEMENT BATHROOM (TOILET. SINK & 312012012 Bldg-e 7643-0 
SHOWER) IN BASEMEMENT INST. 2 BEDROOMS. FAMILY 
ROOM. LAUNDRY ROOM, FURNACE ROOM & STORAGE 
ROOM. CAN UGHTS, OUnETS & SWITCHES . INST. 2-
BEDROOM WINDOWS 22 X 43 - TO CODE. 

INSTALL A NEW AlC SYSTEM WITH DUCT WORK. 3IZ2I2012 HVAC-B 7644-0 

INSTALL A NEW A1C SYSTEM WITH DUCT WORK. 312212012 HVAC-B 7645-0 

TOTA REHAB - NEW DORMER & INTERIOR STAIRWAY TO :y2612012 Bldg-B 7646-0 
DORMER - RELOCATION OF 1 ST & 2ND FLOOR 
BATHROOMS. ROUGHT IN KITCHEN, BATHROOMS & 
LAUNDRY ROOM - ELECTRIC OUTLETS, RECEPTS & 
L1GHTING- DRYWALLING. 

$9,000.00 

S",ooO.oo 

S5,500.oo 

$4,500.00 

5155,598.00 

$37,000.00 

$18,000.00 

$10,000.00 

$10,250.00 

$14.000.00 

$40,000.00 

Cost Of 

Permit 

S395.00 

5380.00 

$555.00 

$1,310.00 

51,150.00 

$1,890.00 

$450.00 

5330.00 

5640.00 

$130.00 

$130.00 

51,235.00 

Pagel ()/Z 



Report Of Building Permits Issued By The City Of Berwyn Thursday. April 05,2012 

Name alld Address 

GS Renovations. Inc. 

Vintage f, LLC 

David Seenaulh 

F. Rodriguez & J. Holden 

Betweell: 31112012 

1622 S. Lombard Avenue 

6530 W. 28th Streel 

1226 S. Wesley Avenue 

341.2 S . Maple Avenue 

Dean Francisco Ponce & Fiona Si 2501 S. Elmwood Avenue 

17 Building P~rlni(s Issued During Period 

( Buildi"g: Permit Repfm ) 

And 3131/2012 Cost Of 

Issued Permit No. InrprovemelftS 

COMPLETE HOUSE RENOVATION: FRAMINGIDRYWALL, 
ELECTRICAL, PLUMBING - RlR KITCHEN CA81NTS - HVAC 
FURNACE & DUCTVVORK - Ale REGIS. & RET 

312812012 81dg-B 7647"(} $35,150.00 

REMODEL INTERIOR -RIR DRYWALL ALL ROOMS, 312'912012 Bldg-B 764(!..(} 
KITCHEN UPDATE WITH ELECTRIC TO COOE, PREP SINK 
& DISHWASHER, COUNTERTOPS, CABINETS & SINK. -
BATHROOMS REMODELING, REP!.. SINK, TUB & TOILET. 
FINISH 8ASEMENT. PLUMBING & ELECTRIC UPDATES 
THROUGHOUT BUILDING. RfR 

EMERGENCY DEMO GARAGE - INSTALL A SFr ALLEY 313012012 Gar-B 7649-0 
FENCE WITH GATE AND A 6FT(5FT SOUD + 1 FT OPEN 
LATTICE ON THE NORTH SIDE OF THE PROPERTY. 

FINAL BUILDING REINSPECTION 312012012 81dg·R 7522·1 

ELECTRIC CORRECTIONS AND REINSPECTION 312012012 Bldg-R 7584-1 

Totals. , ... 

so.oo 

$600.00 

SO.OO 

:5SO.00 

S360,648.00 

Cost Of 

Permit 

51,045.00 

51.335.00 

$210 .00 

565.00 

$50.00 

SI1,300.00 

Page20JZ 



Permits Issued By The Building Department Thursday, April 05, 20J 2 

Betwee,,: 31l!2012 Altd 313112012 

Blli/(lillg Permits ISSlled: 12 
Cost of Imp ro vem ell ts: $308,798.00 

Dumpster Permits Issued: 5 
Cost of Improvemellts: $300.00 

Electrical Perlllit~ IsslIed: 24 
Cost of Improvements: $21,179.00 

Felice Permits Issued: 10 
Cost of Improveme"ts: $23,685.00 

Gamgl! Permits Issued: 3 
Cost of [",provemellts: $27,600.00 

HVAC Permits Issued: 12 
Cost of Improvemellts: $37,895.00 

Local {1Illl.rOVellll!lIt Permits Issued: 144 
Cost of l"'provelllellts: $778,300.00 

P1IJmbi1lt! Permits Issued: 18 
Cost of [mprovemellts: $JO,332.00 

Roofing Permits Issued: 59 
Cost of Improvemeuts: $331.361.83 

Sign Permits Issued: 3 
Cost of Improvemellts: $3,000.00 

Total Permits: 290 Total Improvements: $/.5421450.83 

Fees Collected 
----~--

Backfill Inspection $65.00 

Building Permil $2,600.00 

Final Building $2,890.00 

Local Improvement Permit $14,055.00 

Electrical Fees $655.00 

Electric (Underground) $200.00 

( BllillllIIS: Permit Fees Report ) Page J 0/2 



Permits Issued By The Building Department Thursday, April 05, 2012 

Betweelt: 31}120J2 And 3131120]2 

Electrical Service $250.00 

Electrical Inspection $6.450.00 

Signs $250.00 

Footing Inspection $65.00 

Framing Inspection $2.120.00 

Inspection $6.065.00 

Fence Fees $290.00 

Foundation Inspection $130.00 

Plumbing Fees $265.00 

Plumbing Inspection $4,350.00 

Plumbing Inspection (Underground) $450.00 

Post Hole Inspection $815.00 

HVAC Permit $695.00 

HVAC Inspection $3,010.00 

Service Charge $3.970.80 

Insulatton/F~re Stopping Inspection $710.00 

Demolition Fees $25.00 

Dumpster $1.100.00 

Pre-Pour Inspection $1,410.00 

Slab Inspection $65.00 

Stack Test $550.00 

Fine - Working Without Permit $2,000.00 

Roof Covering Fees $4,430.00 

Garage Permit $200.00 

Fire Department $1,000.00 

Health Department $50.00 

Plan Review Fee - w/Permits $1.360.30 

I Total Fees Collected. . . , . $62.541.10 

( Bill/ding: PeTlIl/t Fel!s Repo/'f) Page 2 ofl 



Permits Issued r_ y, ApdI. » U ' O .... ' A .. 

. -

.-

.-
••• 
. -

... 
- -"" - ~ " -- - • •• - • • •• - - • •• - ~ • ., - - " ., - ~ -., - - " ., - - • •• - ~ , 

• 



Permits Issued 
_ ...... 7 , -" >10m" ... _ .,I1m" 

, .. ~ 
.-
O_~ 

.~ 

.-0_ . .. ~ .. , 

.. -.-0_. 
, 0 0, 

.-, 

-~~ 
•• - - .. ., - - • ... - - • ." - - • •• - - • •• - - • • • - - • •• - '- • ... - .. • ., - .. ... - - " • • - - .. ... - - .. ., - - • ... - .. .. ... - .. " ... - - • .. - - , ... - .. , •• - .. • .. •• - .. • ... '- - , ... '- - • ., - , ., ,- - • •• - , .. - - • •• .. • ., - .. • •• .- • ., ,- - " .. .. • ., - .. , ., - .. ., ,- - , .' - • ., '- - , •• - .. ., '- .. • .. -• • -. • •• .. " ... .. ,. 



Pennit Detail 

20u NOVlmMt I 2011 June I 
201\ Hcvtmb." BIOQ 3 2011 June Bldg 20 
2011 November Dump • 2011 June Dump 6 
20\1 N"""""r Elee I. 2011 June EJec 21 
20\1 NoYlmber FOIl'" 9 2011 June FOfl", I. 
2011 November Gar • 2011 June Gar • 
2011 NOllember HIIAC 23 2011 .!<Jne HVAC 25 
20U NO\Iamber .. ,. ". 2011 June Imp< 232 
20U November PILlm 23 2011 June Plum 32 
2011 NOllember PDQ 2011 June POD 2 
2011 November Prelim I 2011 June Rool ... 
2011 November Roof 85 2011 June Sign 10 
2011 NOVImbir SIgn 8 .... 0 

327 2011 May Sldg • 
2011 0cI0"," 81d{j • 2011 May Oump • 
2011 0010* Dump • 2011 May Elec 20 
2011 OctOber EIOO 32 2011 Mav Fence 2. 
2011 Octo"," Fen", 1O 2011 MaV Gar 3 
2011 Octo"," Gar • 2011 MaV HVAC • 
2011 October HIIAC 2' 2011 Mav Impr 200 

201' OCUlbet Imp< ,.3 2011 Mev Plum 22 
2011 Octobof P",," I. 2011 Moy PDQ 2 
2011 Oelober POD j 201' May Roof .2 
2011 0.- PreL.im 2 2011 May SIgn B 
2011 October Root 102 3.3 
2011 OC1Ober Sign 3 2011 April 

3.9 2011 April 81d{j 12 
2011 september Bldg • 2011 April Dump 9 
20\1 ~embtr Dump 3 2011 Apoil Elee 25 
2011 Septembe( ele< 2' 2011 """ Fence ,. 
2011 Seplernt>er Fe"", ,. 2011 Ap<11 G3f 2 
2011 S<i91emDOT aor I 2011 Ap<11 HVAC 5 
201' Sep1em1>et MVAC I. 2011 Ap<11 Imp< ,.2 
2011 Sep1ernber Impr ,a. 2011 Ap<11 Plum 22 
2011 SeptM'Def Plum 23 2011 Ap<11 POD 1 
2011 S ...... "'" POD 2011 Ap<11 Roof 68 

2011 s.p- PrelkT1 • 2011 April Sign 6 
20\1 S99_ Roo< 110 3Sa 
2011 Septembef SIgn I. 2011 March Bldg 11 

392 2011 Me"," Oump e 
2011 Augult I 2011 Me"," EIec 22 
2011 August BIOQ 3 2011 Me"", Fence 7 
(1)11 Augu$t Oum!> " lOll Mardi G.ar 1 

2011 August EIec 21 2011 Mardi HVAC 11 
2011 August Fence ,. 2011 Match Imp< .. 
2011 AugUSl Gar 9 2011 MardI Prom 2f! 
2011 Aug..t HV;\C " 2011 Mordl Rool 73 
2011 AugLlSI Imp< ". 2011 Morel> S)gfl 7 
2011 A"QUSI Plum 2ll 2f!2 
2011 August POD • 
2011 Au9Ut1 P",LOn 1 

2011 
_, 

Rool ., 
2011 August Sign a 

'03 

lOll Ju~ BIOQ 3 
20tt Ju~ Dump 7 
2011 July EIec 13 
20tt JUly FO<1ce 21 
2011 July Gor e 
2011 Ju~ HVAC 20 
2011 July Imp< 157 
2011 July Plum 23 
2011 July POD 2 
2011 JulV Rool 8< 
2011 Ju~ Sign 5 

330 



Permit Detail 

Total Permits Issued 4098 



The City of Berwyn Jeffrey G. Boyajian 
2

nd Ward Alderman 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
8700 West 26"' Sta-eet 

/S 
Berwyn. minot... 60402-()701 Telephone: (708) 7.e~402 Fa.x; (708) 788-28715 

www.berwyn·ll.gov 

April \6,2012 

Honorable Mayor Robert J. Levero and 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 

Re: Handicap Sign Request #792 

Mayor and City Council Members: 

Harry Randleman 
3438 S. Harvey 

I concur with the recommendations of the investigating officer in the attached application and 
ask that this request be denied. 

Respectfu II y. 

Jeffrey Boyajian 
2nd Ward Aldennan 



'Berwgn 
Po[ice 'Department 

1J4HJ Wl'.'( J 1" Stn'l:! 
B{,rlr,1 n. I1linnl~ /i04tI2-07.tI 

PllIllle 174111) 7lJS-S61l1l 
I FlU.) 795·561.7 1~lIIl·rJ.:ClJr)· 9-1-1 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR ROBERT..J. LOVERO AND 
MEMBERS OF THE BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: 

DATE: 

BERWYN POLICE DEPARTMENT 

LOCAL ORDINANCE DIVISION 

April 5,2012 

RE: HANDICAPPED SIGN FOR: Harry Randleman # 792 

ATTACHED IS A REQUEST FOR A HANDICAPPED SIGN TO BE 
ERECTED IN THE CITY OF BERWYN PARKWAY IN FRONT OF: 

3438 S. Harvey 

PLEASE REVIEW THE ATTACHED PAPERWORK AND ADVISE. 

CC: ALDERMAN Boyajian 

REViEWED 

Public Works 0 
Traffic Engineer 0 
Aldermen *-5- \~ 0 



Handicapped Space/Zone· 
CIT Y 0 f b c: R ~l J 'J 

Public Works Site Inspection j~ L E R . \ '~, 0 I · rr 
11}Nl~t+cM liP %~ b 

Public Works Director or Designee Robert Schiller 

Comments: 

Meets Public Works Criteria: 

Parking Space Yes B No )( 

Parking Zone Yes No )( 

Date: 1/13/2012 Police Report It 11~lS000 

Handicapped Space/Zone 
Traffic Engineer Site Inspection 

Application n 782 

Traffic EngIneer or Designee Nicole Campbell 

Comments: Applicant has garage. Block was recently made resident parking only. 

Meets Traffic Criteria for: 

Parking Space Yes B No X 
Parking Zone Yes No X 

Date: 1/13/2012 Police Report 1# 11·15000 



A ...... ' .. . .. ,..""", "I 

'BerUllfn Pofia. 'De.paTtwttU il(;!I~ 
_ ••.•• _. '~LtRK·<.(1 " I, 

H_·.., ..... 1· •• ..,,11 ..... 
K",,..,,, ..... 

To ~Ko" .. J u-.. 
_ iIt<"'Y" """'" o.,...._C, · • , .~ s... ... 0<>_ 

0... !II.lMOl l 
OR'"_- ",,,,,,, a..-,OI9:! 

11¥t} ~ .. '''Io"",' 

T.Io"ho.,,_ 

N ..... 0( D""""Ii'" 

I ..... "" .,' .... ,. .-
~ ..... " MrIdoo, ,,1 , 
o..-"J S II 'lcoo<rt , I 

c:.-,.--I , ,1....Ji.· .. """PLo. . ... ! X 

o. ... ,.~.,1 , .. ' .... ·lluo.-I 

0050"". 1 D "'''' ..... H·_·rl 
o.So~," 1 • '"'!p . [ 

.\J, .. , ... ~~-. u,'P' 
R,· .... _ ... , I \ r w,,,,,,. II.",,,, 

I Staff R('('nmllltndll lioll 

'- -"",,,,-,""""'-- - -- - - - -'",-, .. ,-,'----j 



OFFrC1ALSWORN POLICE REPORT 

Berwyn Police Department 
6401 West 3(st Slre.tt Berwyu, IL 604():2 (708) 795-5600 

I DOl "'00E ADORII" I 
52 343& S HA RYEY AV Be • II. 60402 I 

___ _ __ . 1 

~.!.iA£P.'icll1l_{_£.jle)-OCOLlor~8) _ ______ _ ___ ._.1 ;~~'P~ ____ -L. ~~~ . . . __ . __ J 
NARRATIVES 

r
PAlAWrf.oUiiiAM-- .-. _. --_._-- ._ --'"------------- -_. __ . ------, 

Harry Randleman, ,who resides at 3438 S. Harvey Ave, Berwyl\ IL 6040'2, is requesting handicapped 

I parking signs to be placed in front of his residence. Mr. Rendleman suffers iTom 
. which limits his mobility. 

Residentail Parking sigJ1s are posted on the street, however, Mr Randleman related that on-street parking is difficult, due to 

the increased traffic from Paisan's . He further rela.ted that it is easier for him to access his residence from the front. boctiuse 
I 

I 
j 

the rear stairway is narrower and Sleeper than the fronl steps. There is 8 garage 011 the premises, however, it is currently 

being used to store a motorcycle his son's boet. 

~or the above. r~on;~J~_officer feel.s that thl_~P.PJjCAt~~ou!~-~ni~d at thi~~~:...~ ___ -.--l-__ __ _ 
ItlPOIlTfiO Cll'PlCI!III II""IM • .' ~ 111M. 

RATMONDl, ~qQ} __ _ _ ., __ ___ _ . _ 1. ~~_ ... ___ .!..... _____ ... ____ . ____________ _ _ 

I 
- / 
J 

Patte I 0(2 ! 



OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT 

Berwyn Police Department 
o 640) West 3 t.u Street Berwyn, IL 6()402 (708) 795-~()Q 

A.SSISTlHG OFf1CER:S 

,
-.--.-.. _ ... - .-.. '~-.-------.-.----.---- - - '-'---"---'---'--r----- ----·-1 

~ t nNlI I 
'._.. . ____ ,_. _' ____ ._. ______ . _____ .,_. __ ,._._. ____ .. ____ _ _ __ .-J 

,-. ~-~-

Page- 2 0[2 



w 
o 
L 
F 

P 
A 
C 
K 

STICKNEY YOUTH FOOTBALL ASSOCIATION 
Veteran's Memorial Park, 421!d & Ridgeland 

March 23,2012 

Home of the Wolfpack 
www.stickneywolfpack.com 

Dear Alderman BoyaJian: 

Stickney Youth Football and Cheer Is a non-proflt organization and a brand new program. 
It's open to boys and gins, ages 5-14, In the community and Chicago Western Suburbs. 
We began as a group of parents looking to prov\de our youth an opportunity to be 
involved In somalNng special. Our goal Is not only to gtve them B place to stay fit and 
healthy, bu1 to teach the Importance of teamwork, to promote the Ideals of god citizenship 
and good sportsmanship whRe having a good time. 

Programs lllee thls ca.n be quite costly; I.e. uniforms, equipment, Insurance. and field 
maintenance among other thIngs. We hope to keep costs minimal and make our program 
affordable to every child that's why we oome to you requesting the use of parking lot 
located at 8.540 W. Ogden; Berwyn, urinals 60534 to host a Car Show for tundralslng 
purposes. The date we are looking at hosting this awnt Is May 12, 2012 with a ratn date 
of May 19,2012. 

I c.ll not a professional fundratser. but merely a parent thafs actively involved wtth my 
c:hild(ren)'s school education and activities. I'm happy to be part of a team at volunteers 
that have put In tremendous amount of time and effort to make this possible for 
everyone's ch.Jld(ren). We as1< that you please partner wtth us in making an Imprint on 
our youth and support our programl 

I look forward to hearing from you. 

_sr~~~' 
~~z~ 
ParenW1ce Presldent of the Board 

For tM ~th of tbB pGdc u tM wolf azul 
tlJe J:trengtll Of the wolf I~ the fHJdc 



FebrulKy 25, 2012 

Pop Warner little Sebolan, Ine. 
S86 MIddJetown Blvd.. Suite C-loo • I..aogbomo • PA • 19047 

Phone: 215-7S2-2691 • Fax: 215-752-2879 
www·poowamer.com 

RE: Stickney Youth FootbaU Association 

To Whom It May Concem: 

POP 
~. urn.~ 

'Ibis willl«VCl as coofirmation that the above c;aptiooo3 orpnjnotioo is a subonBnatc mcmbcIr in good 
gtandlng of Pop WBnJCl" Ude Scholln.lnc. 

SiDco Pop Wamcr is cJastftWI by the IDtaml Rcw:ooc Sa-vk.e 8.1 a SOl (e) (3) ~ orgII"iatioo, our 
subordioabls are cooaick.nd 1IIln-pr"Ofi%, also. Pop Wamer Lildt ScboIan, J:oc.., the pm:nt mpnbatioo's 
Fedeml TIx Idn¢!ficatkwt IlIDDber Is 23-1512287, Fedm1Il Group TIX E.:Jumptian Il1IIJlbcr is 9113. 

If you require my furtbar iDfinmatima, pbslI i:el free to CODtact our beadqDartIn. 

Our address Is the fo.DowiDg: 

Pop Wm::oer Little ScboIm, Inc. 
SR6 MidIDdown BoulcYanI,. Saitrl C.loo 
Laogbomc, PA 19047 

Tdepbmc: 215-752-2691 
Fax.: 215-752-2879 


	packet-a
	packet-b
	packet-c

